

REGISTER OF FOREIGN CONSULATES

AND OTHER ASSOCIATED GOVERNMENT OFFICES

2011 - 2012 Edition

Michael R. Bloomberg

Mayor

Marjorie B. Tiven

Commissioner

Office of the Mayor, City of New York, Commission for the United Nations, Consular Corps and Protocol

Two United Nations Plaza, 27th Floor New York, NY 10017 (212) 319-9300

Register of Foreign Consulates and Associated Government Offices in New York 2011 Edition		
Compilation, layout, and editing of this publication by Diana Santana, Paul Bezerra, Monica Dodge, Elizabeth Foydel, Jason Levine, Briannon Gillis and Daniel Nickel		
Printed in the United States of America by the Mayor's Print Shop, New York, NY		
© January 2011 The New York City Commission for the United Nations, Consular Corps and Protocol All rights reserved		

PLEASE NOTE: The New York City Commission for the United Nations, Consular Corps and Protocol compiled this directory based on information provided by the consulates as of December 1, 2010. This directory includes the 111 consulates general, consulates, honorary consulates general, honorary consulates, and various consular officers and employees in New York City that have been accredited by the United States Department of State. This publication is intended for informational purposes only.

Listings are subject to change without notice at any time. The United States Department of State is the official accrediting body for consular personnel in this country. Status of any consular officer should be verified with the Office of Protocol, United States Department of State.



January 2011

Dear Friends:

It is a great pleasure to send greetings to the readers of the 2011 edition of the Register of Foreign Consulates and Associated Government Offices in New York.

This terrific resource, also known as the "Red Book," is just one of many that the Mayor's Office is pleased to provide through the New York City Commission for the United Nations, Consular Corps and Protocol. New York has always been proud to be the world's second home—an international capital of business and innovation that welcomes people from across the globe. In this spirit, we remain committed to providing the members of the world's largest consular community with the tools they need to serve their constituents.

On behalf of all New Yorkers, I join you in looking forward to the continued good relations that are vital to the international community's success. Please accept my best wishes as you live and work here in the world's most dynamic city.

Sincerely,

Michael R. Bloomberg

Mayor



OFFICE OF THE MAYOR NEW YORK CITY COMMISSION FOR THE UNITED NATIONS, CONSULAR CORPS AND PROTOCOL

MARJORIE B. TIVEN COMMISSIONER

January 2011

Dear Friends:

New York City is proud to be the home of the world's largest consular community of 111 consulates. Since 1962, the New York City Commission for the United Nations, Consular Corps and Protocol has worked as the official liaison and point of first contact to members of the consular corps who represent their governments' interests here in New York City.

We strive to promote trade, tourism and investment, and to make our international colleagues aware of mutual issues and initiatives. Through our work, including tools such as the Red Book, we hope that the many diplomats working in New York will come to feel at home in our great City.

The Register of Foreign Consulates and Associated Government Offices in New York is habitually used by businesses, individuals, and government agencies and serves as a valuable resource to facilitate communication and exchange.

We are pleased to offer the updated 2011 version of this important directory.

Sincerely,

Marjorie B. Tiven Commissioner

Magine B. Diver

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Message from Mayor Michael R. Bloomberg
Message from Commissioner Marjorie B. Tiven
Afghanistan, Islamic Republic of
Albania, Republic of
Angola, Republic of
Antigua and Barbuda
Argentina
Australia, Commonwealth of
Austria, Republic of
Bahamas, Commonwealth of the
Bahrain, Kingdom of
Bangladesh, People's Republic of
Barbados
Belarus, Republic of
Belgium, Kingdom of
Bhutan, Kingdom of
Bolivia, Plurinational State of
Brazil, Federative Republic of
Bulgaria, Republic of
Burma, Union of
Canada
Chile, Republic of
China, People's Republic of
Colombia, Republic of
Costa Rica, Republic of
Croatia, Republic of
Cyprus, Republic of
Czech Republic
Denmark, Kingdom of
Dominica, Commonwealth of
Dominican Republic
Envelop Densitie of
Ecuador, Republic of
Egypt, Arab Republic of
El Salvador, Republic of
Estonia, Republic of
Ethiopia, Federal Democratic Republic of
Finland, Republic of
France
Gabon
Georgia
Germany, Federal Republic of

Ghana, Republic of	
Greece	
Grenada	
Guatemala, Republic of	
Guyana, Cooperative Republic of	
Haiti, Republic of	
Honduras, Republic of	
Hungary, Republic of	
Iceland, Republic of	
India, Republic of	
Indonesia, Republic of	
Ireland	
Israel, State of	
Italy	
Jamaica	
Japan	
Kazakhstan, Republic of	
Kenya, Republic of	
Korea, Republic of	
Kosovo, Republic of	
Latvia, Republic of	
Lebanon	
Liberia, Republic of	
Lithuania, Republic of	
Luxembourg, Grand Duchy of	
Macedonia, Republic of	
Madagascar, Republic of	
Malaysia	
Malta, Republic of	
Mexico	
Monaco, Principality of	
Mongolia	
Montenegro	
Morocco, Kingdom of	
Nepal, Federal Democratic Republic of	135
Netherlands, Kingdom of the	136
New Zealand	138
Nicaragua, Republic of	
Nigeria, Federal Republic of	1/11
Norway, Republic of	
Pakietan Islamia Danuklia of	145
Pakistan, Islamic Republic of	
Panama, Republic of	
Paraguay, Republic of	
Peru, Republic of	
Philippines, Republic of the	152

Poland, Republic of
Portugal
Romania
Russian Federation
Saint Kitts and Nevis, Federation of
Saint Lucia
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines
San Marino, Republic of
Saudi Arabia, Kingdom of
Senegal, Republic of
Serbia, Republic of
Singapore, Republic of
Slovakia
Slovenia, Republic of
South Africa, Republic of
Spain, Kingdom of
Sri Lanka, Democratic Socialist Republic of
Sweden, Kingdom of
Switzerland
Thailand, Kingdom of
Trinidad and Tobago, Republic of
Turkey, Republic of
Ukraine
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland
Uruguay, Oriental Republic of
Uzbekistan, Republic of
Venezuela, Bolivarian Republic of
European Union
Consuls General in New York, Seniority List
National Holidays
Society of Foreign Consuls in New York and The Consular Women's Club
Office of the Mayor, Key Personnel

AFGHANISTAN, ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 633 Third Avenue, 27th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 972-2276, 972-2277

Fax: (212) 972-9046

Website Address: www.afghanconsulate-ny.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Mohiuddin Sahebzada, Ambassador, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all consular functions including issuance and revalidation of Afghani passports, issuance of visas, legal and national acts, and legalization of documents. It also provides general and cultural information.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Idaho, Indiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Wisconsin, Wyoming

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 5 (New Year's Day), May 14 (Moulid-i-Nabi Anniversary of the Birthday of the Prophet Muhammad), August 19 (Independence Day), First Day of Ramadan, Eidul-i-fitr, Eidul-i-Adha, and all legal holidays observed in New York

ALBANIA. REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 156 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1210

New York, NY 10010

Telephone: (212) 255-7381 Fax: (212) 255-7380

E-mail Address: consulate.newyork@mfa.gov.al

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Driton Mishto. Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of trave documents, and powers of attorney for all Albanian citizens; issuance of Albanian visas for foreign citizens; and registration of marriages and newborn children.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Jersey, New York, Ohio Pennsylvania, Wisconsin

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Easter Sunday, May 1, Ramadan, November 28 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day)

ANGOLA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 552

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 223-3588, (212) 223-3590

Office of the Consul General Ext. 12
Passport/Visa Section Ext. 15

Fax: (212) 980-9606

E-mail Address: consulado.geral@angola-ny.com

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:30 P.M.

(Monday - Thursday)

Hon. Julia A. C. Machado, Consul General

Mr. Joao José Da Rocha, Consular Agent (Financial Attaché)

Mr. Francisco Flaminio dos Santos, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs full consular functions including registration of births, marriages, and deaths; notary public service; visas; and issuance of Angolan passports. It also provides commercial, cultural, and general information and promotes commercial, trade, tourist, and cultural affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Indiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 4 (Martyrs' Day), February 4 (National Struggle Day), March 8 (International Women's Day), May 1 (International Labor Day), June 1 (International Child's Day), September 17 (National Founder & Heroes' Day), November 2 (National Memorial Day), November 11 (National Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in the U.S.

ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA

CONSULATE GENERAL 305 East 47th Street, 6th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 541-4119 Fax: (646) 215-6009

E-mail Address: nyconsulate@abgov.org

Website Address: www.congenantigua-barbuda-ny.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Business Hours: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday) 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Friday)

Ms. Omvma David, Deputy Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General: processes visa services for non-nationals; processe applications for passports and other forms of travel documents; provides economic development/investments for Antigua and Barbuda; assists and protects the interest of Antigua and Barbuda nationals including students and migrant workers within the limits permitted by international law; provides support to all Antigua and Barbuda community groups and churches within its jurisdiction; organizes events to strengthen and build the Antigua and Barbuda community, as well as nurture civil pride among nationals within its jurisdiction; facilitates the removal of national ordered to be deported from the U.S.; provides assistance to nationals who receive Social Security benefits from Antigua and Barbuda; and creates and develops; demand for Antigua and Barbuda exports and promotes and protects its tradinterests.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, Rhode Island, New Jersey, Nev York, Pennsylvania, Vermont

ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 4, August 5, Labor Day, November 1 (Antigua and Barbuda Independence Day Observed), Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, December 9 (Heroes' Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

ARGENTINA

CONSULATE GENERAL 12 West 56th Street

New York, NY 10019

Telephone: Fax: (212) 603-0400 (212) 541-7746

E-mail Address:

cnyor@mrecic.gov.ar

Website Address:

www.cnvor.com

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

).00

Open to the Public:

(Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. *Ricardo S. Larriera*, Deputy Consul General
Ms. Renata Vieira Larriera

Ms. Adriana I. Trotta, Deputy Consul General (Cultural Affairs)
Mr. Peter Whittam

Mrs. Maria Gabriela Quinteros, Deputy Consul General (Community Affairs) Dr. Jose Zogbi

Mrs. Debora Bandura, Deputy Consul (Commercial Affairs)
Mr. Javier Goicoechea

Mrs. Silvia Cerrato, Deputy Consul (Consular Affairs) Mr. Alejandro Torres Lepori

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including notary administrative, customs, import/export regulations, immigration, and trave requirements. It also provides information about trade opportunities, listings o Argentine exports, and channels cultural activities. The Argentine Tourisn Office offers information on visiting Argentina.

ARGENTINA (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Holy Thursday, Good Friday, May 1, May 25 (National Day), June 20, July 9, August 17, October 12, December 8, December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays in New York

ARGENTINA TOURISM OFFICE

12 West 56th Street, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10019

Telephone: (212) 603-0443 Fax: (212) 586-1786

E-mail Address: secturny@turismo.gov.ar Website Address: www.turismo.gov.ar

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

AUSTRALIA, COMMONWEALTH OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 150 East 42nd Street, 34th Floor

150 East 421d Street, 54th 1100

New York, NY 10017-5612

Telephone: (212) 351-6500 Fax: (212) 351-6501

E-mail Address: consular@australianyc.org
Website Address: www.australianyc.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. *Phillip Scanlan AM*, Consul General Mrs. Julie Singer-Scanlan

Ms. Minoli Perera, Deputy Consul General Mr. Eddie Rabak

Mr. Graeme Dickson, Consul Mrs. Natalie Dickson

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs full consular functions including passports nationality questions, cultural affairs, trade promotion, investment inquiries, and provides general information.

All visa, citizenship, and immigration functions are located at the Australian Embassy in Washington, D.C.

Telephone: (202) 797-3000 Fax: (202) 797-3168

Website Address: www.austemb.org

Visa Information Line: (888) 990-8888

AUSTRALIA, COMMONWEALTH OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 25 (Australia Day), Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), September 1 (Labor Day), Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

AUSTRIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 31 East 69th Street

New York, NY 10021

Telephone: (212) 737-6400 Fax: (212) 772-8926

E-mail Address: info@austria-ny.org
Website Address: www.austria-ny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Dr. Ernst-Peter Brezovsky, Consul General

Mr. Ulrich Frank, Consul

Mrs. Regina Maria Frank

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Bermuda

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6, Easter Monday, May 1, Whit Monday Corpus Christi, August 15, October 26 (National Day), November 1, Decembe 8, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26, and all holidays observed i New York

AUSTRIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

CULTURAL AFFAIRS SECTION (Austrian Cultural Forum)

11 East 52nd Street

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 319-5300
Fax: (212) 644-8660
E-mail Address: desk@acfny.org
Website Address: www.acfny.org

Mr. Andreas Stadler, Consul (Director)

Mrs. Eva Sklodowska-Stadler

Mr. Martin Rauchbauer, Consul (Deputy Director)

Mrs. Lucina di Meco

AUSTRIAN TRADE COMMISSION

120 West 45th Street, 9th Floor

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (212) 421-5250 Fax: (212) 421-5251

E-mail Address: newyork@advantageaustria.org Website Address: www.advantageaustria.org/us

Dr. Christian Kesberg, Consul (Trade Commissioner)

Mrs. Jewel Kesberg

Ms. Christina Stieber, Vice Consul (Deputy Trade Commissioner)

AUSTRIAN TOURIST OFFICE

120 West 45th Street, 9th Floor

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (212) 575-7723 E-mail Address: travel@austria.info Website Address: www.austria.info

BAHAMAS, COMMONWEALTH OF THE

CONSULATE GENERAL 231 East 46th Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 421-6420 Fax: (212) 688-5926

E-mail Address: consulate@bahamasny.com

Website Address: www.bahamasny.net
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

0.20 A M 2.20 DM

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 3:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Carl Francis Smith, Consul General Mrs. Ebiana Smith

Mrs. Sandra McLaughlin, Vice Consul Mr. Canute McLaughlin

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including (but no limited to) promotion of trade and investment, issuance of visas and passports notarial deeds, legalization and authentication of documents, consular assistance to Bahamians, registration of Bahamian citizens, ad hoc administrativ assistance to foreigners, and general information related to the Bahamas.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

BAHAMAS, COMMONWEALTH OF THE (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, Whit Monday, June 4 (Labor Day), July 10 (Independence Day), August 2 (Emancipation Day), October 11 (National Heroes' Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

THE BAHAMAS TOURIST OFFICE

60 East 42nd Street, Suite 1850

New York, NY 10165

Telephone:

(212) 758-2777

Fax:

(212) 753-6531

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

THE BAHAMAS MARITIME AUTHORITY

231 East 46th Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 829-0221

Fax:

(212) 829-0356

Ms. Christine A. Scavella, Consul

Mr. Peter John Goulandris, Consul

BAHRAIN, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 Second Avenue, 14th Floor

New York, NY 10017

(212) 223-6200 Telephone: (212) 223-6206 Fax:

E-mail Address: newyork@bahrainmission.org

Website Address: www.un.int/bahrain Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. Open to the Public:

(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: visas, passport legalization and authentication, registration of births, etc.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America and Canada

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

December 16, all legal holidays observed in New York City, and the Islami religious holidays

BANGLADESH, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 211 East 43rd Street, Suite 502

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 599-6767, 599-6850, 599-1874

Fax: (212) 682-9211

E-mail Address: contact@bdcgny.org
Website Address: www.bdcgny.org

9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Receiving Hours)

3:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Delivery Hours)

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Dewan Ali Ashraf, Vice Consul (Head of Chancery)
Ms. Tazreen Altaf

Ms. Chowdhury Sultana Perveen, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all consular functions.

JURISDICTION

Office Hours:

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island and Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

February 21 (Shaheed Dibash and International Mother Language Day), March 26 (Independence Day and National Day), December 16 (Victory Day), April 14 (Bangla New Year), most holidays observed by the United States, and government and religious holidays of Bangladesh

BARBADOS

CONSULATE GENERAL

820 Second Avenue, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 551-4325

Fax:

(212) 867-8899

E-mail Address: Office Hours:

cgny@foreign.gov.bb 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

9:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon Lennox O'Brien Price, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions and provide tourism, commercial, cultural, and information services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

Honorary Consulates have been established in:

Massachusetts:

794 Cummins Highway, Mattapan, MA 02126

Telephone: (617) 296-3360

Michigan:

28111 Hoover Road, Suite 1A, Warren, MI 48093-4153

Telephone: (586) 751-8840

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Da Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Da Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, November 30 (Barbados Independence Day December 25 (Christmas Day)

BARBADOS (cont'd)

BARBADOS INVESTMENT AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

800 Second Avenue, 2nd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 867-6420

Fax:

(212) 682-5496

E-mail Address:

bidc@bidc.com

Website Address:

www.bidc.com

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

BARBADOS TOURISM AUTHORITY

800 Second Avenue, 2nd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 986-6516

Fax:

(212) 573-9850

E-mail Address:

btany@visitbarbados.org www.visitbarbados.org

Website Address:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Office Hours:

(Monday through Friday)

BELARUS, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 708 Third Avenue, 20th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 682-5392 Fax: (212) 682-5491

E-mail Address: gcny@belembassy.org
Website Address: www.belarusconsul.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Dmitry Grishchenko, Consul

Mrs. Elena Grishchenko

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all the usual consular functions including visa passports, registration, etc.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michiga: Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhoc Island, Wisconsin

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Orthodox Christmas, March 8 (Women's Day May 1 (Labor Holiday), May 9 (Victory Day), July 3 (Independence Day November 7 (Revolution Day), and all legal holidays observed in the U.S.

BELGIUM, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 1065 Avenue of the Americas, 22nd Floor

New York, NY 10018

Telephone: (212) 586-5110 Fax: (212) 582-9657

E-mail Address: newyork@diplobel.fed.be Website Address: www.diplomatie.be/newyork

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. (by appointment)

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. *Herman Portocarero*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Myriam Jacobs

Mr. Jean-Michel Colas, Deputy Consul General

Mrs. Chantal Bastin, Vice Consul Mr. Jean-François Gobin

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides visa, passport, nationality, and notary services; provides assistance to Belgians; promotes trade and investment through the Regional Trade Offices.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Texas, Vermont, Wisconsin, Kentucky: only counties of Campbell and Kenton

BELGIUM, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day Memorial Day, July 4 (Independence Day), July 21 (National Day), Labor Day Colombus Day, Veterans Day, November 15 (King's Day), Thanksgiving Day day after Thanksgiving, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxin Day)

TRADE OFFICES

Brussels-Capital Region Consulate General of Belgium

1065 Avenue of the Americas, 22nd Floor

New York, NY 10018

Telephone: (212) 399-8522 Fax: (212) 399-8517

E-mail Address: brusselsusa@msn.com Website Address: www.brussels-usa.com

Mr. Luc Lippens, Consular Agent (Trade Commissioner)

Flemish Region The New York Times Building

620 Eighth Avenue, 44th Floor

New York, NY 10018

Telephone: (212) 664-0930 Fax: (212) 664-0944

E-mail Address: newyork@fitagency.com

Website Address: www.flandersinvestmentandtrade.com

Mr. Marc Struyvelt, Consular Agent (Trade Commissioner)

Mr. Jan Wauters, Consular Agent (Trade Commissioner, Technology Attaché)

Walloon Region Consulate General of Belgium

1065 Avenue of the Americas, 22nd Floor

New York, NY 10018

Telephone: (212) 247-6351 Fax: (212) 247-6392

E-mail Address: info@belgiantrade.net Website Address: www.belgiantrade.net

Ms. Edith Mayeux, Consular Agent (Trade Commissioner)

BELGIUM, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

FLEMISH COMMUNITY AND FLEMISH REGION

Flanders House The New York Times Building

620 Eighth Avenue, 44th Floor

New York, NY 10018

Telephone: (212) 584-2200

Fax: (212) 575-3606

E-mail Address: info@flandershouse.org Website Address: www.flandershouse.org

Mr. Kris Dierckx, Consular Agent (Director)

TOURIST OFFICES

Belgian Tourist Office 220 East 42nd Street, Suite 3402

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 758-8130

Fax: (212) 355-7675

E-mail Address: info@visitbelgium.com Website Address:

www.visitbelgium.com

Tourist Office for Flanders, Belgium

The New York Times Building 620 Eighth Avenue, 44th Floor

New York, NY 10018

Telephone: (212) 584-2336

Fax: (212) 575-3606

E-mail Address: info@visitflanders.us Website Address:

www.visitflanders.us

BHUTAN, KINGDOM OF

763 United Nations Plaza CONSULATE GENERAL

New York, NY 10017

(212) 826-1919 Telephone: (212) 826-2998 Fax:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Office Hours:

(Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Open to the Public:

(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

December 17 (National Day)

BOLIVIA, PLURINATIONAL STATE OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 211 East 43rd Street, Suite 1004

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-0530 Fax: (212) 687-0532

E-mail Address: coliviannyork@verizon.net
Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon, Marco A. Medrano Valdivia, Consul General

Mrs. Deisy Quisbert Flores, Consular Agent

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: passports and visas; registration of births, marriages and deaths; protection of Bolivian citizens; legalization of documents; commercial and tourism information.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Wisconsin

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 6 (National Holiday) and all holidays observed in New York City

BRAZIL, FEDERATIVE REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 1185 Avenue of the Americas, 21st Floor

New York, NY 10036-2601

Telephone: (917) 777-7600 Fax: (212) 827-0225

E-mail Address: consulado@brazilny.org

trade@brazilny.org

Website Address: www.brazilny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Osmar Chohfi, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Katia Chohfi

Mr. Wladimir Valler Filho, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Rodrigo d'Araujo Gabsch, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Caroline Gabsch

Mr. Gustavo Teixeira Chadid, Deputy Consul

Mr. Roberto Ivens Mello de Souza, Vice Consul

Mr. Alba Valeria Porto Sardinha, Vice Consul

Mr. João Aniceto de Lima Neto, Vice Consul Mrs. Ok Hie Lee

Mr. Eliene Fonseca Castro, Vice Consul

Mr. Dario Vasconcellos Campos, Vice Consul Mrs. Marion Asch Campos

Mr. Pedro Murilo Ortega Terra, Consular Agent

BRAZIL, FEDERATIVE REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs functions in the following areas: consular affairs (visas and legalization of documents as well as consular services for Brazilian citizens), cultural cooperation, Brazilian community relations, press relations, and promotion of Brazilian products in the American market and U.S. investments in Brazil. The Economic, Financial and Trade Section also works as a government representative for the promotion of tourism and trade fairs.

JURISDICTION

New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Bermuda

The jurisdiction of the Economic, Financial, and Trade Section includes the aforementioned states and territories as well as the states of Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, and Wisconsin.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

September 7 (Independence Day), Good Friday, and all legal holidays observed in New York

BULGARIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 121 East 62nd Street

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 935-4646 Fax: (212) 319-5955

E-mail Address: consul@consulbulgaria-ny.org
Website Address: www.consulbulgaria-ny.org
Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

1:00 P.M. - 5:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Radoslav Totchev, Consul General Mrs. Nina Totcheva

Mrs. Svetlana Stoycheva-Etropolski, Consul Mr. Hristo Etropolsky

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the full range of consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Hampshire, New Jerse New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 3 (National Day), May 1, May 6, May 24, September 6, as well as major American holidays

BURMA, UNION OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

10 East 77th Street

New York, NY 10075

Telephone:

(212) 744-1271, 744-1275, 744-1279

Fax:

(212) 744-1290

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of business and tourist visas; registration of statistics on births, marriages, and deaths; authentication of documents; certificates of origin and notarized certificates of all kinds through the United States Department of State and the state of New York; registration of Burmese citizens; and issuance and revalidation of passports for Burmese citizens. It also handles commercial, trade, and business matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Cuba, Mexico

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 4 (Independence Day) as well as holidays observed by Burma, the United Nations, and the U.S.

CANADA

CONSULATE GENERAL 1251 Avenue of the Americas

New York, NY 10020

Telephone: (212) 596-1628 (General)

(212) 596-1783 (Immigration)

Fax: (212) 596-1790 (Administration)

(212) 596-1794 (Trade and Investment)

(212) 596-1725 (Immigration)

E-mail Address: cngny@international.gc.ca

Website Address: www.newyork.gc.ca
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday except as shown

below)

8:00 A.M. - 10:30 A.M. (Immigration)

(Monday through Friday)

1:30 P.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Immigration) (Monday, Tuesday, Thursday) 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Consular)

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Daniel Sullivan, Consul General
Mrs. Sandra Sullivan

Ms. Danielle Avotte, Deputy Consul General

Ms. Mary Anne Dehler, Consul (Head of Political, Economic Relations and Public Affairs)

Ms. Nathalie Béchamp, Consul (Senior Trade Commissioner) Mr. Anthony Pighin

Mr. Robert Glenn Campbell, Consul (Economic and Finance, Trade Commissioner)

Ms. Tara Claire Chitnis

Ms. Anna Mae Grigg, Consul (Head of Immigration Services) Mr. Peter Grigg

Mr. David Knockaert, Consul (Head of Consular and Management Services)
Ms. Hiroe Ogata

CANADA (cont'd)

Mr. Scott Kinnear, Consul (Finance, Trade Commissioner)
Ms. Andrea Zuck

Mr. Mike Dionne, Consul (Head of RCMP Liaison Office)

Ms. *Karen Kennedy*, Consul (Investment and Corporate Affairs, Trade Commissioner)

Mr. Mark Richardson

Ms. Leona Bailey, Consul (Consular Services) Mr. Mark Wang

Mr. Michael Moen, Consul (Economic Affairs - Ontario)

Mr. Richard Lepage, Consul (Princeton Trade Office, Trade Commissioner)
Ms. Cheryl Armstrong

Mr. Stephen Snidanko, Consul (Political, Economic Relations and Public Affairs)

Mrs. Martha P. Snidanko

Ms. Hilda Cukavac, Consul (Immigration Services)

Ms. Sarah Hayward, Consul (Immigration Services)
Mr. Don McEwen

Mr. Victor Majid, Consul (Immigration Services) Mrs. Ju Majid

Ms. Rosalie Graveline, Vice Consul (Trade Commissioner)
Mr. Prashanth Nair

Mr. *Hugo Genest*, Vice Consul (Immigration Services)
Ms. Jessica Summers

Ms. Paula Kennedy, Vice Consul (Political, Economic Relations and Public Affairs)

Mr. Frank Hallett, Vice Consul
Mrs. Bonita Hallett

CANADA (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

The following New York counties: Albany, Bronx, Columbia, Dutchess, Green Kings, Nassau, New York, Orange, Putnam, Queens, Rensselear, Richmond Rockland, Saratoga, Schenectady, Schoharie, Suffolk, Sullivan, Ulster, Warrel Washington, Westchester

Connecticut, New Jersey, Bermuda

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 1 (Canada Day) and most legal holidays observed in New York

CANADIAN GOVERNMENT TRADE OFFICE

1251 Avenue of the Americas

New York, NY 10020

Telephone: (212) 596-1794

10 Skyfield Drive

Princeton, NJ 08540-7403

Telephone: (609) 333-9940

CHILE, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 601

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 355-0612 Fax: (212) 688-5879

E-mail Address: admin@chileny.com

Website Address: www.chileny.com Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Julio Pedro Fiol Zuniga, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions and provides cultural and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

May 21, September 18 (National Holiday), September 19 (National Holiday), and federal holidays observed in the U.S.

PRO CHILE (Chilean Trade Commission)

866 United Nations Plaza, Room 603

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 207-3266

Fax: (212) 207-3649 Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

CHINA, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 520 Twelfth Avenue

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (212) 244-9392, 244-9456 (General)

(212) 868-2078 (Passport & Visa)

Fax: (212) 564-9389 (Administrative)

(212) 564-9372 (Press)

Website Address: www.nyconsulate.prchina.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

1:30 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. *Peng KeYu*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Yang Jingmei

Mr. *Dong Xiaojun*, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Xia Zhishun

Mr. Shi Yong, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Qiu Lin

Mr. Zhou Limin, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Zhang Haitao, Consul (Political Affairs)

Mr. He Bin, Consul (Political Affairs) Mrs. Zhou Xiaomei

Mr. Wang Yongjun, Consul (Political Affairs) Mrs. Yu Jiangli

Ms. Zhang Lin, Vice Consul (Political Affairs)

Ms. Zhang Siqi, Vice Consul (Political Affairs)

Ms. Ma Yuanchun, Consul (Press Affairs)

Ms. You Xueyun, Consul (Press Affairs)

Mr. Zhou Maoyi, Consul (Press Affairs)

CHINA, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Zhou Ji, Vice Consul (Press Affairs)

Mr. Luo Gang, Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Miao Yu

Mr. Wang Bangfu, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Huang Zongwen, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Gong Bao, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Ms. Chen Shaoyi, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Li Shipeng, Vice Consul (Consular Affairs)

Ms. Wang Min, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Ms. Zhao Ming, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Hu Aimin, Vice Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Wang Can, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Li Tianzhu, Vice Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Mao Zhongying, Consul (Science Affairs)

Mr. Zhu Xinhua, Consul (Science Affairs)

Ms. Zhuang Jia, Consul (Science Affairs)

Mr. Xu Hong, Consul (Science Affairs)

Mr. Xu Bing, Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)

Ms. Li Xiaomei, Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)

Ms. Chai Yuhui, Vice Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)

Mr. Wang Long, Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)

Ms. Lai Tingyan, Vice Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)

CHINA, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Qian Xiaoqiang, Vice Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)

Mr. Wang Yansheng, Consul (Cultural Affairs)

Mrs. Kong Jing, Consul (Cultural Affairs)

Mr. Zhong Laizhao, Consul (Cultural Affairs) Mrs. Liao Ling

Ms. Shi Xiaoxia, Consul (Cultural Affairs)

Ms. Shang Jiyuan, Consul (Cultural Affairs)

Mr. Cen Janjun, Consul (Education Affairs)

Mr. Li Guozao, Consul (Education Affairs)

Ms. Zhou Yan, Consul (Education Affairs)

Mr. Wang Ying, Consul (Education Affairs)

Ms. Li Hongwen, Consul (Education Affairs)

Mr. Liu Junhua, Consul (Education Affairs) Mrs. Liu Yueqin

Mr. Fu Dewang, Vice Consul (Education Affairs)

Ms. Li Tingting, Vice Consul (Education Affairs)

Ms. Shen Rong, Vice Consul (Education Affairs)

Mr. Yao Da, Consul (Education Affairs) Mrs. Li Yajuan

Ms. Ma Cuihong, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Mr. Zhang Guangyi, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs) Mrs. Wu Lin

Mr. Chen Binghuang, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

CHINA, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Pu Xinyu, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Ms. Xia Zhishun, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Ms. Yang Yingzi, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Ms. Ren Hui, Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Ms. Zhang Qiao, Vice Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Ms. Yu Mianqing, Vice Consul (Visa and Passport Affairs)

Mr. Dang Ying, Consul (Security Affairs)

Mr. Li Rui, Vice Consul (Security Affairs)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services and consular documents. It also handles press, cultural, educational, commercial, business, technology, science, and overseas Chinese affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Chinese New Year, May 1, October 1 (National Day), and some legal holidays in New York

COLOMBIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 10 East 46th Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 798-9000 Fax: (212) 972-1725

E-mail Address: cnewyork@cancilleria.gov.co

Office Hours: 8:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 8:15 A.M. - 1:45 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:45 P.M.

(Second Saturday of each month)

Hon. Francisco Noguera Rocha, Consul General Mrs. Nora Cepeda Facio-Lince

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides all consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Holy Thursday, Good Friday, July 2 (Independence Day), August 7, October 12, November 11, December 2 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

COLOMBIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

COLOMBIAN GOVERNMENT TRADE BUREAU

140 East 57th Street

New York, NY 10022

Telephone:

(212) 922-9113

Fax:

(212) 922-9115

E-mail Address: newyork@proexport.com

COSTA RICA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 225 West 34th Street

Penn Plaza, Suite 1202

New York, NY 10122

Telephone: (212) 509-3066, 509-3067

Fax: (212) 509-3068

E-mail Address: costaricaconsul@yahoo.com Website Address: www.costarica-embassy.org

Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: By Appointment Only

Hon. Laura Pizarro, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: documen authentication, granting and renewing Costa Rican passports to their nationals granting national identity cards, visas, powers of attorney, and other legar documents.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Yorl Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), April 11, Holy Thursday, Good Friday, May 1, Jul 25, August 15, September 15 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christma Day)

CROATIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

369 Lexington Avenue, 11th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 599-3066

Fax:

(212) 599-3106

E-mail Address: Office Hours:

crocons.newyork@mvpei.hr

8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

9:30 A.M. - 1:30 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday)

Hon. Marijan Gubic, Consul General Ms. Suzana Colina

Ms. Ivana Zivkovic Mikec, Consular Agent Mr. Neven Mikec

Ms. Marina Rogina, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands

CROATIA. REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6 (Epiphany), Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), June 22 (Day of Anti-Fascist Struggle), June 25 (Statehood Day) August 5 (Day of National Thanksgiving), August 15 (Assumption), Novembe 1 (All Saints' Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26

The Consulate is closed on all Croatian and U.S. legal holidays.

CROATIAN NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

Empire State Building

350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4003

New York, NY 10018

Telephone:

(800) 829-4416, (212) 279-8672,

(212) 279-8674

Fax:

(212) 279-8683

E-mail Address:

entony@earthlink.net

CYPRUS, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 13 East 40th Street, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 686-6016, 686-6017

Fax: (212) 686-3660

E-mail Address: consulgenofcyprus@earthlink.net

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Ms. Koula Sophianou, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides all the usual consular services including visas, issuance and renewal of passports, legalization of documents, certificates, consular invoices, tourist information, issuance of travel documents, and general information.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Presidents' Day, Good Friday (Catholic), Greek Independence Day, Good Friday (Orthodox), Easter Monday, May 1, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), September 1 (Labor Day), October 1 (Cyprus Independence Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

CYPRUS, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

CYPRUS EMBASSY TRADE CENTER

13 East 40th Street, 3rd Floor

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 213-9100 Fax: (212) 213-2918

E-mail Address: ctcny@cyprustradeny.org
Website Address: www.cyprustradeny.org

CYPRUS MARITIME OFFICE

13 East 40th Street, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 686-6016, 686-6017 (ext. 42)

Fax: (212) 447-1988

Website Address: www.shipping.gov.cy
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Cleanthis Orphanos, Consul (Maritime Affairs)
Mrs. Varyara Kouvarou

CYPRUS TOURISM ORGANIZATION

13 East 40th Street, 1st Floor

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 683-5280
Fax: (212) 683-5282
E-mail Address: gocyprus@aol.com
Website Address: www.visitcyprus.org.cy
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

CZECH REPUBLIC

CONSULATE GENERAL 321 East 73rd Street

New York, NY 10021

Telephone: (646) 422-3344 Fax: (646) 422-3311

E-mail Address: newyork@embassy.mzv.cz
Website Address: www.mzv.cz/newyork
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday)

2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Thursday)

Hon. *Eliska Zigova*, Consul General Mr. Peter Ziga

Mr. Tomas Hart, Consul (Commercial) Mrs. Irina Hartova

Ms. Sylva Pavlasova, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions and services and handles commercial and trade affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (Independent Czech State and New Year's Day), Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), May 8 (Victory Day), July 5, July 6, September 28, October 28 (National Day), November 17, December 24 - December 26

CZECH REPUBLIC (cont'd)

CZECH CENTER - NEW YORK (Cultural and Tourist Information Office)

321 East 73rd Street

New York, NY 10021

Telephone: (646) 422-3395 Fax: (646) 422-3383

E-mail Address: info@czechcenter.com
Website Address: www.czechcenter.com
Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday)

10:00 A.M. - 7:00 P.M.

(Thursday)

11:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Saturday, Sunday)

DENMARK, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL One Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza

885 Second Avenue, 18th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

Fax:

(212) 223-4545

E-mail Address:

(212) 754-1904

nycgkl@um.dk

Website Address:

www.gknewyork.um.dk

Office Hours:

9:15 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday)

9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Friday)

Visa Hours:

9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday)

H.E. Mr. Jarl Frijs-Madsen, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Christina Djurhuus

Mr. Thomas Rizk, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Marianne Balle Rizk

Mr. Per Ivar Johansen, Consul

Mrs. Elizabeth Manford, Consul Mr. Eric Duedal

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides commercial, consular, cultural, and information services.

DENMARK, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts Mississippi, Montana, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York North Carolina, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina Tennessee, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia, Wyoming, Puerto Rico, U.S Virgin Islands

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day Good Friday, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, June 5 (Constitution Day), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day) December 31 (New Year's Eve)

VISIT DENMARK (DANISH TOURIST BOARD)

P.O. Box 4649

Grand Central Terminal New York, NY 10163

Telephone:

(212) 885-9700

Fax:

(212) 885-9726

E-mail Address:

info@goscandinavia.com

DOMINICA, COMMONWEALTH OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 800 Second Avenue, Suite 400-H

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 599-8478

Fax: (212) 661-0979 Office Hours: 9:00 A M = 5:00

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Barbara Dailey, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Carnival Monday (prior to Ash Wednesday), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), Emancipation Day, November 3 (National Day), December 25 - December 26 (Christmas Holiday), and all legal holidays observed in New York

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

CONSULATE GENERAL 1501 Broadway, Suite 410

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (212) 768-2480 Fax: (212) 768-2677

E-mail Address: REVANS@consuladord-ny.org

Website Address: www.consuladord-ny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 3:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 3:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Saturday)

Hon. Rafael Evans, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including power cattorney, legalization and certification of documents, matrimony performance birth statements, visas, passport renewal, and other services according to consular law provisions.

JURISDICTION

Alabama, Arkansas, Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kentuck Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missour New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Islam South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia, Wisconsin

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 21, January 26, February 27 (Independent Day), Corpus Christi, Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), August 16, September 24, December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New Yor

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC (cont'd)

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC TOURIST BOARD

136 East 57th Street, Number 805

New York, NY 10022

Telephone:

(212) 588-1012

Fax:

(212) 588-1015

CENTER FOR EXPORT & INVESTMENT OF THE DOMINICAN REPUBLIC (CEI-RD)

1501 Broadway, Suite 410

New York, NY 10036

Telephone:

(212) 768-2480 ext. 1008

ECUADOR, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

800 Second Avenue, Suite 600

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 808-0170, 808-0171

Fax:

(212) 808-0188

E-mail Address:

cecunewyork@mmrree.gov

Website Address:

www.consulecuadornewyork.com

Office Hours:

8:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

8:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Jorge Lopez Amaya, Consul General

Ms. Gabriela Garcia, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: passport issuance powers of attorney, legalization of documents, Ecuadorian visas for nor immigrant aliens going to Ecuador, celebration of marriage, and registration of births.

JURISDICTION

New York

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), August 10 (National Independence Day November 2 (Memorial Day), November 3 (Independence of Cuenca December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

ECUADOR, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

CONSULAR AGENCY IN QUEENS

67-21 Roosevelt Avenue

Woodside, NY 11377

Telephone: (718) 651-8797 Fax: (718) 651-2297

E-mail Address: cecunewyork@mmrree.gov

Website Address: www.consulecuadornewyork.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Saturday through Wednesday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Saturday through Wednesday)

Ms. Susana Cortazar, Consul

GENERAL OFFICE OF COMMERCIAL AFFAIRS

500 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10010

Telephone: (212) 719-2220 Fax: (212) 719-2221

Ms. Karina Amaluisa, Consul

(Head of the Commercial Office of Ecuador in New York)

Mr. Jonathan Viera. Vice Consul

EGYPT. ARAB REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 1110 Second Avenue, Suite 201

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 759-7120, 759-7121, 759-7122

Fax: (212) 308-7643 E-mail Address: info@egyptnyc.net

Website Address: www.egyptnyc.net
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Visas & Legalization) (Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Youssef Moustafa Kamel Zada, Ambassador, Consul General

Mr. Mohamed Naguib H. Fakhry, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Chirine Fadel Mohamed Weheba

Mr. Mohamed Ibrahem Ibrahem Dabour, Consul Mrs. Abeer Abdelaziz Tawfik El Eraky

Ms. Shaimaa Labeeb El Sabaie, Consul

Mr. Abdel Hafiz Mohamed A. El Gammal, Vice Consul Mrs. Gehan Abdel Ghafar M. Bassuonyi

Mr. Elsayed Ali Hasanain Abdelkawy, Vice Consul Mrs. Rasha Abdelkader Mohamed Fayood

Mr. Hisham Ibrahim Farid, Vice Consul

Mrs. Ola Mohamed Amin Abdelhamid Mohamed

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions includin passports, visas, legalization of documents, certifications, registration ε marriages and births, commercial legalization, and other consular matters.

EGYPT. ARAB REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Puerto Rico

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 23 (National Day), October 6, religious holidays that follow the Lunar calendar (Moslem New Year, Birthday of the Prophet, Eid-El-Fitr, Eid-El-Adha), and all legal holidays observed in New York

EGYPTIAN TOURIST AUTHORITY

630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 2305

New York, NY 10111

Telephone: (212) 332-2570 Fax: (212) 956-6439

E-mail Address: info.us@egypt.travel Website Address: www.egypt.travel

Mr. Elsayed Mehriz Khalifa, Consul (Regional Director)
Mrs. Amal Bakr Mohamed

Mr. Mohamed A. Hegazy, Vice Consul

EGYPT. ARAB REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

ECONOMIC AND COMMERCIAL OFFICE

10 Rockefeller Plaza, Suite 715

New York, NY 10020

Telephone: (212) 399-9898 Fax: (212) 399-9899

E-mail Address: egycomm@aol.com

newyork@tamseel.gov.eg

Mr. Ashraf Mahmoud Ezz Eldin, Consul Mrs. Maha Fawzi Abou Dahab

Mr. Ahmed Maghawry Diab, Vice Consul
Mrs. Hebat Allah Farouk Attia Khaled

Mr. Moustafa Farouk Ismail Shaikhon, Vice Consul Mrs. Reem Aly Youssef Elsayed

Mr. Khaled G. A. Gadelkareem, Vice Consul
Mrs. Hanan Rashed Abdelal Ebrahim

EL SALVADOR, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 46 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 889-3608, 889-3609

Fax: (212) 679-2835

Website Address: www.elsalvador.org

www.rree.gob.sv

Office Hours: 8:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 8:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mrs. Ana Vilma Avila De Soler, Consul

Mrs. Silvia Geraldina Somoza, Consul

Mr. Guillermo Dimitris Rossell Jaffe, Honorary Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the expedition of passports, visas, powers of attorney, provisional passports for deportees, registration of marriages (only marriages held in our jurisdiction), police records of El Salvador, letters of authorization for minors, child support cases in El Salvador, and other services.

JURISDICTION

New York, Pennsylvania

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Holy Thursday, Good Friday, August 5, August 6 (Patron Saint Festival of San Salvador), September 15 (Independence Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

ESTONIA. REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL Three Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza

305 East 47th Street, Suite 6B

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 883-0636

Fax: (212) 883-0648 E-mail Address: nyconsulate@mfa.ee

Website Address: www.nyc.estemb.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. *Jaanus Kirikmäe*, Consul General Mrs. Merle Kirikmäe

Mrs. Piia Pärna, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions and provides cultural, commercial, and information services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 24 (Independence Day), Good Friday May 1 (Spring Day), June 23 (Victory Day), June 24 (St. John's Day), August 29 (Day of Restoration of Independence), December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), and legal holidays in New Yor

ETHIOPIA, FEDERAL DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE 866 Second Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 421-1830

Fax: (212) 754-0360

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mrs. Alganesh Meshesha, First Secretary and Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate provides the usual consular services including visas, passports, and authentication of documents.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 7 (Ethiopian Christmas), January 19 (Ethiopian Epiphany), March 2 (Victory of Adwa Comm. Day), May 5 (Ethiopian Patriots Victory Day), Ethiopian Good Friday, Ethiopian Easter, May 28 (National Holiday), ID AL Adha, ID AL Fitr, September 11 (Ethiopian New Year), and all holidays observed by the United Nations

FINLAND, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 250

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 750-4400 Fax: (212) 750-4418

E-mail Address: sanomat.nyc@formin.fi

Website Address: www.finland.org

Office Hours: 8:45 A.M. - 4:45 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Ms. Ritva Jolkkonen, Ambassador, Consul General

Ms. Riitta Gerlander, Deputy Consul General

Ms. Sargit Salakari, Consul (Administrative Affairs)

Mr. Ari Rale, Consul (Consular Affairs)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General perfoms the usual consular and commercial functions and provides cultural and information services.

JURISDICTION

Alabama, Arkansas, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Jersey, Nev York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhod Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Vermont, West Virginia Wisconsin, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands

FINLAND, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1, Midsummer Eve, December 6 (Independence Day), December 24, December 26, and most legal holidays observed in New York

FINPRO (FINLAND TRADE CENTER)

62 Southfield Avenue

1 Stamford Landing, Suite 201

Stamford, CT 06902

Telephone:

(203) 357-9922

Fax:

(203) 357-9955

E-mail Address:

stamford@finpro.fi

Website Address:

www.finpro.fi

FINNISH CULTURAL INSTITUTE

799 Broadway, Suite 527

New York, NY 10003

Telephone:

(212) 674-5570

Fax:

(212) 674-5614

Email Address:

info@ficultureny.org

Website Address:

www.ficultureny.org

FRANCE

CONSULATE GENERAL 934 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10021

Telephone: (212) 606-3680, 606-3600

Fax: (212) 606-3620

E-mail Address: chancellerie@consulfrance-newyork.org

Website Address: www.consulfrance-newyork.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Visas)

9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Consular Section)

(Monday through Friday)

Visas, Press & Social Sections: 10 East 74th Street

New York, NY 10021

Visas

Telephone: (212) 606-3644 Fax: (212) 606-3670

E-mail Address: visa@consulfrance-newyork.org

Press

Telephone: (212) 606-3603 Fax: (212) 606-3691

E-mail Address: info@consulfrance-newyork.org

Social

Telephone: (212) 606-3608 Fax: (212) 606-3610

E-mail Address: social@consulfrance-newyork.org

Hon. Philippe Lalliot, Consul General

Mr. Patrick Lachaussee, Deputy Consul General

FRANCE (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: passport, civil registry, nationality, consular registration, French national identification cards, consular notary elections, loss or theft of documents, military affairs, visas, and social services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Bermuda

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 14 (National Day) and all legal holidays observed in New York City

TRADE OFFICE OF THE FRENCH EMBASSY

810 Seventh Avenue 38th Floor, Suite 3800 New York, NY 10019-5818

Telephone: (212) 400-2160 Fax: (212) 315-1017

CULTURAL SERVICES OF THE FRENCH EMBASSY

972 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10021

Telephone: (212) 439-1400 Fax: (212) 439-1455

E-mail Address: contact@frenchculture.org
Website Address: www.frenchculture.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Antonin Baudry, Deputy Consul General (Cultural Counsellor)

FRANCE (cont'd)

FRENCH GOVERNMENT TOURIST OFFICE (ATOUT FRANCE)

825 Third Avenue, 29th Floor New York, NY 10022-7519

Telephone:

(212) 745-0951

E-mail Address: info.us@franceguide.com Website Address: www.franceguide.com

INVEST IN FRANCE AGENCY (A.F.I.I.)

810 Seventh Avenue

New York, NY 10019

Telephone:

(212) 757-9340

Fax:

(212) 245-1568

E-mail Address: info@investinfrance.org Website Address: www.investinfrance.org

FRENCH ECONOMIC SERVICE

810 Seventh Avenue

New York, NY 10019

Telephone:

(212) 432-1820

Fax:

(212) 432-1822

E-mail Address: afny@dgtresor.gouv.fr 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Office Hours:

(Monday through Friday)

Ms. Marianne Thiery, Consul (Financial Counsellor)

GABON

CONSULATE 18 East 41st Street, 9th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 683-7371 Fax: (212) 686-2427

E-mail Address: consulatgabon@aol.com
Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mrs. Yvonne Walker-Borobo, Consul Mr. Karl H. Walker

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate handles the usual consular matters including passports, visas, legalization, problems of nationals, registration of births and deaths, and provides general information on Gabon.

JURISDICTION

New York, New Jersey, and Connecticut

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), August 17 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

GEORGIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 144 East 44th Street, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 867-3617 Fax: (212) 867-3654

Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

 $(Monday\ through\ Friday)$

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday. Tuesday, Thursday, Friday)

Hon. Irakli Jordania, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

All holidays observed by Georgia

GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 871 United Nations Plaza

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 610-9700

Fax: (212) 610-9702 (Visa)

(212) 610-9703 (Cultural)

(212) 610-9704 (Economics & Politics)

(212) 610-9705 (Legal) info@new-york.diplo.de

E-mail Address: info@new-york.diplo.de
Website Address: www.germany.info/newyork

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday)

9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Dr. Horst Freitag, Consul General (212) 610-9712

Mrs. Chantal Farinelli-Freitag

Dr. Oliver Schnakenberg, Deputy Consul General (212) 610-9710

(Head of Economic Section)

Mrs. Verena Staiger

Mr. Friedrich Jochen Wolter, Consul (Head of Press Section) (212) 610-9816

Mrs. Susan Wolter

Dr. Thietmar Bachmann, Consul (Head of Cultural Section) (212) 610-9722

Dr. Andreas Zimmer, Consul (Head of Legal Department) (212) 610-9735

Mrs. Jeanette Leidy Zimmer

Mr. Elmar Jakobs, Consul (Economics and Cultural) (212) 610-9716

Mrs. Susanne Krause

Mrs. Nina Krull, Vice Consul (Cultural) (212) 610-9725

Mr. Daniel Krull

GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Winfried Werner-Wolf, Vice Consul (Visa) Mrs. Ursula Wolf	(212) 610-9724
Mr. Johannes Scharlau, Vice Consul (Visa) Mrs. Andrea Waldau	(212) 610-9740
Ms. Julia Maus, Vice Consul (Legal)	(212) 610-9732
Mr. Werner-Ciprian Fugel, Vice Consul (Press)	(212) 610-9720
Dr. René Rubbeling, Vice Consul (Protocol)	(212) 610-9724
Mrs. Michaela Streich, Vice Consul Mr. Werner Schlichting	(212) 610-9712
Ms. Julia Schmitt, Vice Consul (Passport)	(212) 610-9826
Ms. Kerstin Ehlers, Consular Agent	(212) 610-9711
Ms. Elke Huber, Consular Agent	(212) 610-9721
Mr. Joachim Hans Fromm, Consular Agent (Passport) Mrs. Judith Angelika Fromm	(212) 610-9730

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General consists of: Legal Section, Political Section, Economi Section, Cultural Section, Press Section, and Administrative Section.

JURISDICTION

New York, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Connecticut (Fairfield County only) an Bermuda

GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Whit Monday, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labour Day, October 3 (National Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 25 - 26

GHANA, REPUBLIC OF

19 East 47th Street CONSULATE GENERAL

New York, NY 10017

(212) 832-1300 Telephone: (212) 751-6743 Fax:

ghanaconsulate@aol.com E-mail Address:

www.ghanaconsulatenewyork.org Website Address

10:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Office Hours: (Monday through Friday)

10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. Open to the Public:

(Monday through Thursday)

Hon. Ernest S. Lomotey, Consul General Mrs. Ruth A. Lomotey

Ms. Adriana Arthiabah, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas passports, immigration, legalization, nationality questions, notary services, trad promotion and investment inquiries, vital statistics of Ghanaian nationals (births deaths, and marriages), and information services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), March 6 (Independence Day), Good Friday, Easte Monday, July 1 (Republic Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 2 (Boxing Day), and all legal holidays observed in the U.S.

GREECE

CONSULATE GENERAL 69 East 79th Street

New York, NY 10021

Telephone: Fax:

(212) 988-5500 (212) 734-8492

E-mail Address:

Website Address:

nycons@greekembassy.org www.greekembassy.org

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

9:00 A.M. - 2:30 P.M.

Open to the Public:

(Monday, Wednesday, Friday)

9:00 A.M. - 3:30 P.M.

(Tuesday, Thursday)

Hon. Aglaia Balta, Consul General

Mr. Evangelos Kyriakopoulos, Consul

Mr. Christos Dimopoulos, Consul

Mr. Leonidas Paizis. Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General handles general consular affairs including issuance of passports, visas, and power of attorney.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6, first day of Lent, March 25 (Independence Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1, August 15, October 28 (National Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

GREECE (cont'd)

TRADE COMMISSION

150 East 58th Street, 17th Floor

New York, NY 10155

Telephone: (212) 751-2404 Fax: (212) 593-2278

E-mail Address: greektrade@aol.com

Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Mr. Nikolaos Belias, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Greek Trade Commission represents Greece's trade and economic interest and promotes trade, investments, and economic relations between Greece and th United States of America.

PRESS AND INFORMATION OFFICE

305 East 47th Street, 2nd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 751-8788 Fax: (212) 752-2056

E-mail Address: grpressny@yahoo.com Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

GREECE (cont'd)

GREEK NATIONAL TOURIST ORGANIZATION

645 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 421-5777 Fax: (212) 826-6940

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

MARITIME SECTION

29 Broadway, Room 2300

New York, NY 10006

Telephone: (212) 425-5764, 425-5766

Fax: (212) 425-3795

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

69 East 79th Street

New York, NY 10021

Telephone: (212) 879-2044
Fax: (212) 734-8492
E-mail Address: nikolida@aol.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Georgios Vlikidis, Consul

GRENADA

800 Second Avenue, Suite 400-K CONSULATE GENERAL

New York, NY 10017

(212) 599-0301 Telephone: (212) 599-1540 Fax: -

E-mail Address: cgny@grenadaconsulate.org

Website Address: www.grenadaconsulate.org Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) 9:30 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. Open to the Public:

(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides consular services including issuance c passports, travel documents, certificates of identification, and visas. It als handles deportation issues and serves as a resource and reference point fc Grenadian nationals.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 7 (Independence Day), Good Friday Emancipation Day (f irst Monday in August), October 25 (Grenad Thanksgiving), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), an most legal holidays observed in the U.S.

GUATEMALA. REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 57 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 686-3837 Fax: (212) 447-6947

E-mail Address: consnewyork@minex.gob.gt

Office Hours: 8:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 8:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Ms. Rosa Maria Mérida de Mora, Ambassador, Consul General Mr. Salvador Mora Manzanares

Mrs. Maria Luz Zyriek, Consul

Ms. Dina Beatriz Mogollon Vargas, Vice Consul Mr. Walter D. Florentin

Mrs. Margarita Simeonidis, Vice Consul Mr. Yorgo Simeonidis

Mr. Pedro Tzunun, Consular Agent Mrs. Herminia Tzunun

Mrs. Patricia Barrios Escalante, Consular Agent

Mrs. Claudia Noemi Gatica de Moreno, Consular Agent Mr. Cesar Moreno

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: authentication of signatures; issuance of Guatemalan passports, consular identification cards, and visas; and registration of births, deaths, and marriages of Guatemalan nationals. It also provides commercial, cultural, and general information and promotes commercial, trade, tourist, and cultural affairs between the United States of America and Guatemala.

GUATEMALA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Holy Thursday, Good Friday, September 1: (Guatemalan Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all lega holidays observed in the U.S.

GUATEMALA TRADE OFFICE

57 Park Avenue, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 689-1014

Fax: (212) 689-6414

E-mail Address: guatrade@aol.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Roberto Rosenberg, Vice Consul (Trade Commissioner)

GUYANA. COOPERATIVE REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 370 Seventh Avenue, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10001

Telephone: (212) 947-5110, 947-5111,

(212) 947-5112, 947-5113

Fax: (212) 947-5163

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Brentnold F. R. Evans, Consul General

Mr. Mohamed Raheel Khan, Deputy Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General handles the usual consular matters including passports; trade promotion and investment inquiries; problems of nationals; students' affairs; and provides general information.

JURISDICTION

New York

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, February 23 (Guyana Republic Day), May 26 (Guyana Independence Day) Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

HAITI. REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 271 Madison Avenue, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 697-9767 Fax: (212) 681-6991

E-mail Address: contact@haitianconsulate-nyc.org
Website Address: www.haitianconsulate-nyc.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Jean Yves Pernier, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including visas passports; registration of births, deaths, and marriages; trade promotion investment inquiries; and notary acts.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America except Florida, Illinois, Massachusetts, and Washington, D.C.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (Independence Day), January 2, May 1, May 18, November 18, and most legal holidays observed in New York

HONDURAS, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 35 West 35th Street, 6th Floor

New York, NY 10001

Telephone: (212) 714-9450, 714-9451, 714-9452

Fax: (212) 714-9453

E-mail Address: consul@consuladonewyork.hn
Website Address: www.consuladonewyork.hn

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Francisco Quezada Lobo, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of passports, power of attorney (legal), revalidations, and visas. Legalization of shipping documents and authentication of signatures are received Monday through Friday from 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. and are returned within 24 hours. The Consulate General is empowered to register public instruments and to certify such papers having legal validity in Honduras.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Vermont, West Virginia

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), September 15 (Independence Day), May 1, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 31 (New Year's Eve)

HUNGARY. REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 223 East 52nd Street

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 660-7902 Fax: (212) 755-5986

E-mail Address: nyf.missions@kum.hu

Website Address: www.mfa.gov.hu/cons/newyork

Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Monday, Wednesday, Friday)

H.E. Mr. Dan Karoly, Ambassador, Consul General

Dr. Zita Ilona Bencsik, Deputy Consul General Dr. Attila Banga

Ms. *Zsófia Trombitás*, Consul Mr. Zoltán Tardos

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including legal public, and cultural affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey New York, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), March 15 (National Holiday), Easter Monday, Whit Monday, May 1, August 20 (National Holiday), October 23 (National Holiday) December 25 (Christmas Day), and December 26 (Boxing Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

HUNGARY, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HUNGARIAN CULTURAL CENTER

447 Broadway, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10012

Telephone:

(212) 750-4450

Fax:

(212) 750-4451

HUNGARIAN NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 7107

New York, NY 10118

Telephone:

(212) 695-1221

Fax:

(212) 695-0809

ICELAND, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 800 Third Avenue, 36th Floor

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (646) 282-9360 Fax: (646) 282-9369

F-mail Address: icecon.ny@utn.stjr.is

E-mail Address: icecon.ny@utn.stjr.is con.newyork@mfa.is

Website Address: www.iceland.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Hlynur Gudjonsson, Consul

Mr. Magnus Mar Gustafsson, Honorary Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular and commercial functions and provides cultural and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day Holy Thursday, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, Whit Monday June 17 (National Day), July 4, August 4 (Bank Holiday), Labor Day Thanksgiving Day, December 24 - December 26, December 31

ICELAND, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

ICELAND TOURIST BOARD

655 Third Avenue, 18th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 885-9700

Fax:

(212) 885-9710

E-mail Address:

info@icelandtouristboard.com

Website Address:

www.icelandtouristboard.com

INDIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL New India House

3 East 64th Street

New York, NY 10065

Telephone: (212) 879-7800

Fax: (212) 861-3788, 517-4395

E-mail Address: hoc@indiacgny.org
Website Address: www.indiacgny.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:15 A.M. - 12:15 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. *Prabhu Dayal*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Chandini Dayal

Dr. A. M. Gondane, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Varsha Gondane

Mr. Parmod Bajaj, Consul (Head of Chancery) Mrs. Asha Bajaj

Dr. Subramanyam Manchikanti, Consul (Trade) Mrs. Sujatha Manchikanti

Mr. Pratap Kishmore Mohanty, Consul (Consular, Passport, and Visa) Mrs. Padma Mohanty

Mr. Narendra Kumar Sarawat, Consul (Overseas Citizenship of India) Mrs. Satyavati Sarawat

Dr. Anju Kumar, Consul (Press and Information) Mr. Nilesh Kumar

INDIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Administration Section: does general administrative work including coordination with local authorities.

Commercial Section: handles commercial inquiries, commodity problems, trade disputes, investment inquiries, import/export and customs regulations, etc.

Consular Section: performs all consular functions including handling passport and visa matters as well as matters relating to the welfare of Indian seamen in the states of their jurisdiction.

Education Section: provides general information relating to educational facilities in India and looks after the Indian students studying at various universities in the USA.

Information Section: provides general information relating to India, maintains a library of Indian books and films, etc.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 26 (Republic Day), Mila-Un-Nabi, Mahavir Jayanthi, Budha Purnima, Good Friday, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 15 (Independence Day), Labor Day, October 2 (Mahatma Gandhi's Birthday), Dussehra, Diwali, Guru Nanak's Birthday, Idu'l Fitr, Idu'l Zuha, Thanksgiving Day, Muharram, Christmas Day

INDIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA TOURIST OFFICE

1270 Avenue of the Americas, Suite 1808

New York, NY 10020

Telephone:

(212) 586-4901

Fax:

(212) 582-3274

Website Address: www.incredibleindia.org

MARINE PRODUCTS EXPORT DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

17 Battery Place, Suite 227 (2nd Floor)

New York, NY 10004

Telephone:

(212) 425-9437

Fax:

(212) 363-3456

INDONESIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 5 East 68th Street

New York, NY 10021

Telephone: (212) 879-0600 Fax: (212) 570-6206

E-mail Address: information@indonesianewyork.org

Website Address: www.indonesianewyork.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Mr. Bambang Antarikso, Consul (Head of Consular Affairs)
Mrs. Ilok Rafiati

Mr. Eek Slamet, Vice Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Siti Suryani

Mrs. Meinarti Fauzie, Vice Consul (Information Affairs) Mr. Mauludi Rachman

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides consular, economic, administrative, and information services (cultural and tourism).

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia

INDONESIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 17 (Independence Day), Indonesian national holidays, and most legal holidays observed in New York

AMERICAN-INDONESIAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

317 Madison Avenue, Suite 1619

New York, NY 10007

Telephone: (212) 687-4505

Fax: (212) 687-5844

IRELAND

CONSULATE GENERAL

345 Park Avenue, 17th Floor

New York, NY 10154

Telephone:

(212) 319-2552

Fax:

(212) 980-9475

E-mail Address:

Website Address:

congenny@aol.com

www.consulateofirelandnewyork.org

Office Hours:

8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Open to the Public:

(Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Noel Kilkenny, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Hanora O'Dea Kilkenny

Mrs. Jacqueline O'Halloran Bernstein, Deputy Consul General Mr. Gustavo Bernstein

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions and provides general information.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Virginia, West Virginia

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 17 (St. Patrick's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, St. Stephen's Day, and all legal holidays observed in New York

IRELAND (cont'd)

TOURISM IRELAND

345 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10154-0037

Telephone:

(212) 418-0800

Fax:

(212) 371-9052

ENTERPRISE IRELAND

345 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10154-0037

Telephone:

(212) 371-3600

Fax:

(212) 371-6398

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF IRELAND

345 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10154-0037

Telephone:

(212) 750-4300

Fax:

(212) 750-7357

ISRAEL, STATE OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 800 Second Avenue

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 499-5000 Fax:

(212) 499-5355

Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 5:15 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday)

8:30 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Friday)

9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. Open to the Public:

(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all usual consular functions and provides cultural and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New York, New Jersey

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Holidays observed according to the Hebrew calendar: Rosh Hashana (Jewish New Year), Yom Kippur (Day of Atonement), Sukkot (Feast of the Tabernacles), Shmini Atzeret, Simchat Torah, Pesach (Passover), Yom Ha'atzmaut (Israel Independence Day), and Shavuot, as well as legal holidays in New York

ISRAEL GOVERNMENT ECONOMIC MISSION

800 Second Avenue

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 499-5610

ISRAEL, STATE OF (cont'd)

GOVERNMENT OF ISRAEL DEFENSE MISSION TO THE U.S.A.

800 Second Avenue

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 551-0300

ISRAEL GOVERNMENT TOURISM OFFICE

800 Second Avenue

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 499-5660, 499-5644

ITALY

CONSULATE GENERAL

690 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10065

Telephone:

Fax:

(212) 439-8600

(

(212) 737-9100 (Information)

E-mail Address:

(212) 249-4945, 439-8677, 439-8688

Website Address

info.newyork@esteri.it

Website Address:

www.consnewyork.esteri.it 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Office Hours: 9:0

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

(Passport Section Closed Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Visa Hours)

(By Appointment Only)

2:00 P.M. - 3:30 P.M. (Visa Pick-up Hours)

(Tuesday and Thursday Only)

Hon. Francesco M. Talò, Consul General

Mrs. Laura Aghilarre, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Patrick McNellis

Mr. Marco Alberti, Deputy Consul

Mrs. Lucia Pasqualini, Deputy Consul

Mr. Clemente Contestabile

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General of Italy is comprised of the Economic Section, Visa Office, Passport Office, Vital Records/Citizenship Office, Legal Office, and Social Services Office.

ITALY (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New York, the British territories of Bermuda

For visa affairs only the following counties in New Jersey: Bergen, Essex, Hudson, Hunterdon, Mercer, Middlesex, Monmouth, Morris, Passaic, Somerset, Sussex, Union, Warren

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Easter Sunday, Easter Monday, June 2 (National Holiday), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26, and most legal holidays observed in New York

ITALIAN TRADE COMMISSION

33 East 67th Street

New York, NY 10065

Telephone:

(212) 980-1500

E.N.I.T. – ITALIAN GOVERNMENT TOURIST BOARD

630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1565

New York, NY 10111

Telephone:

(212) 245-5618

ITALIAN CULTURAL INSTITUTE

686 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10065

Telephone:

(212) 879-4242

JAMAICA

CONSULATE GENERAL 767 Third Avenue, 2nd and 3rd Floors

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 935-9000 Fax: (212) 935-7507

E-mail Address: registry@congenjamaica-ny.org www.congenjamaica-ny.org Website Address: Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Genieve Brown Metzger, Consul General

Mrs. Tracey Blackwood, Deputy Consul General Mr. David Blackwood

Ms. Sharon Burrell Green. Vice Consul-

Ms. Cecile Christie. Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides all the usual consular services including issuance of Jamaican visas, renewal of passports and issuance of travel documents, legalization of documents and general information.

JURISDICTION

Alaska, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Utah, Vermont, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, Puerto Rico, Bermuda

JAMAICA (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 6 (Independence Day), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

JAMAICA TOURIST BOARD

5201 Blue Lagoon Drive, Suite 670

Miami, FL 33126

Telephone: (800) 233-4582, (305) 665-0557

Fax: (305) 666-5536

E-mail Address: jamaicatrv1@aol.com Website Address: www.visitjamaica.com

AMERICAN FOUNDATION FOR THE UNIVERSITY OF THE WEST INDIES

767 Third Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 759-9345

Fax: (212) 759-9366

JAPAN

CONSULATE GENERAL 299 Park Avenue, 19th Floor

New York, NY 10171

Telephone: (212) 371-8222 Fax: (212) 319-6357

Website Address: www.ny.us.emb-japan.go.jp
Office Hours: 9:15 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Consular Affairs & Visas) (Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. *Shinichi Nishimiya*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Yukiko Nishimiya

Mr. Mamoru Shinohara, Deputy Consul General (Deputy Chief of Mission) Mrs. Akimi Shinohara

Mr. Yasuhisa Kawamura, Consul (Information)
Mrs. Miho Kawamura

Mr. Hisanori Yaegashi, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Ellen Yaegashi

Mr. Osamu Nakamura, Consul (Finance) Mrs. Noriko Nakamura

Mr. Takeshi Nakano, Consul (Economic) Mrs. Yoko Nakano

Mr. Akihiko Sunami, Consul (Political) Mrs. Aki Sunami

Mr. Shigeyuki Hirakawa, Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Kayoko Hirakawa

Mr. Hisao Yamashiro, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Liu Yan

Mr. Toshiya Ito, Consul (Information) Mrs. Masayo Ito

JAPAN (cont'd)

Mrs. Rumiko Ishigami, Consul (General Affairs) Mr. Nobuo Ishigami

Mr. Osamu Naoe, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Nobuyo Naoe

Mr. Hirohito Saigusa, Consul (Information) Mrs. Saori Saigusa

Mr. Hideatsu Tomisawa, Consul (Political)

Mr. Hidenobu Mizuno, Consul (Economic)
Mrs. Miwa Mizuno

Mr. Yasuhiro Okano, Consul (Finance) Mrs. Mariko Okano

Mr. Masato Yachi, Consul (Economic)

Mrs. Mitsuko Yachi

Mr. Masafumi Kondo, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Akiko Kondo

Dr. Tsunetaka Yoshida, Consul (General Affairs)
Mrs. Miho Yoshida

Mr. Kentaro Ando, Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Akiko Ando

Mr. Mutsumi Onoyama, Consul (General Affairs)

Mr. Shuji Uemura, Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Teimi Uemura

Mr. *Takashi Suzuki*, Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Atsuko Suzuki

Mr. Toru Sakamoto, Consul (Consular Affairs) Mrs. Kazuko Sakamoto

Mr. Tetsuya Nohara, Consul (Finance) Mrs. Ai Nohara

JAPAN (cont'd)

Mr. Daiichiro Takeuchi, Consul (Political) Mrs. Yurika Takeuchi

Mr. Hirotaka Mori, Consul (Economic) Mrs. Kaoru Mori

Mrs. Fumiho (Suzawa) Ishigaki, Consul (Political) Mr. Tomoaki Ishigaki

Mr. Shuya Matsumura, Consul (General Affairs)
Mrs. Tomona Matsumura

Mr. Toshihiro Kaneko, Consul (Information) Mrs. Sayuri Kaneko

Mr. *Hiroharu Tanuma*, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Shizuka Tanuma

Mr. *Tsuyoshi Ebihara*, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Mika Ebihara

Mr. Masaru Yamamoto, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Asuncion Evelyn Rustia Yamamoto

Mr. Masakazu Kigure, Consul (Information)

Mr. Shinya Tamada, Consul (Finance)
Mrs. Tomoko Tamada

Mr. Naoyoshi Kato, Vice Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Satoko Kato

Mrs. Kumi Matsumoto, Vice Consul (Information)

Ms. Yumi Asai, Vice Consul (General Affairs)

JAPAN (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular, commercial, and public relations functions. In addition, the Consulate General answers general and commercial inquiries relating to Japan, and provides information about Japan.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut (Fairfield County only), Delaware, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, West Virginia, Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - January 3 (New Year's Holiday), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Birthday, Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, December 23 (Emperor's Birthday), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 29 - December 31 (Year's End Holiday)

JAPAN INFORMATION CENTER

299 Park Avenue, 18th Floor

New York, NY 10171

Telephone:

(212) 371-8222

Office Hours:

9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

FINANCE DIVISION

140 Broadway, 18th Floor

New York, NY 10005

Telephone:

(212) 269-5440

Office Hours:

9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

KAZAKHSTAN, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 535 Fifth Avenue, 19th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (646) 370 6331 Fax: (646) 370 6334

Fax: (646) 370-6334 E-mail Address: kzconsulny@un.int

Website Address: www.kazconsulny.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Open to the Public: (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday. Wednesday (Kazakhstan citizens only)

Hon. Raushan Yesbulatova, Consul General

Mr. Yerlan Kubashev, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate performs all usual consular functions including passports, visas, authentications, and notary's acts.

JURISDICTION

Alaska, Connecticut, Idaho, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Montana, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Washington, Wisconsin, Wyoming

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - January 2 (New Year's Holiday), March 22 (Nauryz), May 9 (Victory Day), August 30 (Day of Constitution), October 25 (Day of the Republic), December 16 (Independence Day)

KENYA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 4014

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 421-4741 (ext. 222)

Fax: (212) 486-1985

E-mail Address: newyorkconsulate@kenyaembassy.com

Website Address: www.kenyaembassy.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate provides consular and visa services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Easter, Good Friday, May 1, June 1, October 10, October 20, December 12, December 25 (Christmas Day), Idd Ufitri, and all U.S. and United Nations holidays

MAGICAL KENYA - TOURIST BOARD

Website Address: www.magicalkenya.com

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

335 East 45th Street

New York, NY 10017 (646) 674-6000

Telephone: Fax:

(646) 674-6000

E-mail Address:

(646) 674-6023

E-mail Address:

info@koreanconsulate.org

Website Address:

www.koreanconsulate.org 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Office Hours: 9

1:30 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

9:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Kim Young-mok, Consul General Mrs. Chung Lucia

Mr. Joo Nak-young, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Kim Eun-mi

Mr. Oh Horyong, Deputy Consul General

Mrs. Kim Mi Nam

Mr. Lee Woo-sung, Consul

Mrs. Sung Kyong Hee

Mr. Song Byeongsun, Consul

Mrs. Kim Injung

Mr. Na Dong-gyoon, Consul

Mrs. An Jeong Im

Mr. Shin Chae-hyun, Consul

Mrs. Son Bong Hee

Mr. Park Jung-youl, Consul

Mrs. Son Hee Seung

Mr. Kim Seokjin, Consul

Mrs. Kwak Sung Ae

Mr. Park Jangho, Consul

Mrs. Yang Hesuk

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Kim Yonghyon, Consul Mrs. Sohn Sunghee

Mr. Kim Eung-joong, Consul Mrs. Yoon, Hong Yeon

Mr. Choi Byoung-sun, Consul Mrs. Rhee Kyu Hyon

Mr. Kim In-tae, Consul
Mrs. Lee Jihyun

Mr. Kim Taedon, Consul Mrs. Kim Geumhee

Mr. Kim Jeong-il, Consul Mrs. Kim Min Ji

Mr. Kang Chong-suk, Consul Mrs. Choi Eun Hee

Mr. Park Ki-ho, Consul Mrs. You Hyun A

Ms. Kim Sung-eun, Consul Mr. Kim Yeon-sik

Ms. Lee Kyoung-hee, Consul Mr. Du Changjun

Mr. Park Cookhee, Consul Mrs. Han Chang Hee

Ms. Jang Eun-mi, Vice Consul Mr. Ryu Jinbok

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: visas, renewal of passports, legalization of documents, certificates, consular invoices, and all usual consular and commercial functions. In addition, cultural services such as film and art exhibitions are provided. Literature pertaining to Korea is also available to the public.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 1 (Independence Movement Day), August 15 (Liberation Day), October 3 (National Foundation Day), and all U.S. holidays

PASSPORT AND VISA SECTION

460 Park Avenue, 6th Floor

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (646) 674-6000 Fax: (212) 421-3028

KOREAN CULTURAL SERVICE

460 Park Avenue, 6th Floor

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 759-9550 Fax: (212) 688-8640

KOSOVO, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 801 Second Avenue, Suite 405

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 949-1400 Fax: (212) 949-1403

E-mail Address: consulategeneral.ny@ks-gov.net

Website Address: http://ambasada-ks.net/us/
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.
(Monday and Wednesday)

Hon. Arta Rama, Consul General

Mr. Imer Berisha, Consul

Mr. Fatmir Zajmi, Consul

Ms. Valeza Orugi, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: travel document for single use for Kosovo citizens to travel back to Kosovo, passport application fo Kosovo citizens who have new Kosovo ID of the Republic of Kosovo, assistanc with the procedure of human remains repatriation of Kosovo citizens, difference tificates, etc.

JURISDICTION

United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - 2 (New Year's Day), January 7 (Orthodox Christmas Day), Februar 17 (Independence Day), April 9 (Constitution Day), Easter Monday (Catholic Easter Monday (Orthodox), May 1 (International Labor Day), May 9 (Europ Day), First Day of Eid Al-Fitr and Ed Al-Addha, December 25 (Catholi Christmas Day)

LATVIA. REPUBLIC OF

HONORARY CONSULATE 155 Perry Street, Suite 1B

New York, NY 10014

Telephone: (212) 230-0590 Fax: (212) 230-0591

E-mail Address: info@latvia-newyork.org Website Address: www.latvia-newyork.org

Office Hours: By Appointment

Mr. Daris G. Delins, Honorary Consul Mrs. Lucine Delins

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Honorary Consulate provides services as per the Embassy in Washington D.C. except for visa and passport issuance (and related legal documents). The Embassy in Washington can be contacted on 1-202-328-2840 or via www.latvia-usa.org.

JURISDICTION

New York City (5 Boroughs)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

November 18 (National Holiday)

LEBANON

CONSULATE GENERAL 9 East 76th Street

New York, NY 10021

Telephone: (212) 744-7905, 744-7906

Fax: (212) 794-1510

E-mail Address: lebconsny@aol.com Website Address: www.lebconsny.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Antoine Azzam, Consul

Mrs. Danielle Azzam

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jerse; New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

November 22 (Independence Day) and all legal holidays in New York

LIBERIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 478

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-1025 Fax: (212) 599-3189

E-mail Address: liberiacongenny@yahoo.com Website Address: www.liberiaconsulate.com Office Hours:

10:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mrs. Famatta M. Deline, Deputy Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General handles the usual consular matters including passports, visas, nationality questions, trade promotion and investment inquiries, problems of nationals, students, and provides general information.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 11 (Armed Forces Day), Second Wednesday in March (Decoration Day), March 15 (J.J. Roberts' Birthday), Second Friday in April (Fast and Prayer Day), May 14 (Unification Day), July 26 (Independence Day), August 24 (National Flag Day), First Thursday of November (Thanksgiving Day), November 29 (William V.S. Tubman's Birthday), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

LIBERIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

THE LIBERIAN INTERNATIONAL SHIP AND CORPORATE REGISTRY, LLC. (LISCR)

Bureau of Maritime Affairs c/o Liberian Services, Inc. 99 Park Avenue, Suite 1700 New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 973-3894 Fax: (212) 697-5655

LITHUANIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 420 Fifth Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, NY 10018

Telephone: (212) 354-7840

Fax: (212) 354-7911 E-mail Address: info@ltconsny.c

E-mail Address: info@ltconsny.org
Website Address: www.ltconsny.org

Office Hours: 8:00 A.M. - 4:15 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday) 8:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday)

1:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday)

Hon. Valdemaras Sarapinas, Consul General

Mr. Aleksandras Kudaba, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Edita Kudabiene

Mrs. Valda Lukoseviciene, Vice Consul Mr. Laimonas Lukosevicius

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including notary services, visas, passports for Lithuanian citizens, estate matters, and provides tourism information

JURISDICTION

Alaska, California, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia

LITHUANIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 16 (Lithuanian Independence Day) March 11, Easter Monday, May 1, June 24, July 6 (King Mindaugas Day) August 15, October 25 (Constitution Day), November 1, December 2: (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), and all legal holidays observed it New York

LUXEMBOURG, GRAND DUCHY OF

CONSULATE GENERAL The Luxembourg House

17 Beekman Place

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 888-6664

Fax: (212) 888-6116

E-mail Address: newyork.cg@mae.etat.lu

Website Address: www.luxembourgnewyork.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. François Knaff, Consul General Ms. Carine Feipel

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions and handles commercial and tourist matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Memorial Day, June 23 (National Day), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

LUXEMBOURG, GRAND DUCHY OF (cont'd)

LUXEMBOURG BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Telephone:

(212) 888-6664

Fax:

(212) 888-6116

E-mail Address:

newyork.bed@mae.etat.lu

Website Address:

www.investinluxembourg.lu

Hon. François Knaff, Consul General (Executive Director)

LUXEMBOURG TOURIST OFFICE

Telephone:

(212) 935-8888

Fax:

(212) 935-5896

E-mail Address: Website Address:

info@visitluxembourg.com www.visitluxembourg.com

MACEDONIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 522

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (646) 524-5750

Fax: (646) 524-5754

E-mail Address: cg.newyork@mfa.gov.mk

Website Address: www.mfa.gov.mk
Office Hours: 8:30 A M = 4:30 F

Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon, Zvonko Mucunski, Consul General Mrs. Tatjana Mucunska

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont and Virginia

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 7 (Christmas), Second Day Of Easter, May 1 (Labor Day), May 24 (St. Cyril and Metodij), August 2 (National Day), September 8 (Independence Day), October 11, October 23, December 8, Eid-El-Fitr and all legal holidays observed in New York

MADAGASCAR, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 820 Second Avenue, Suite 800

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 986-9491, 986-9492, 986-2827

Fax: (212) 986-6271

E-mail Address: repermad@verizon.net
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Zina Andrianarivelo-Razafy, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Elise Bako Andrianarivelo-Razafy

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas authentication and legalization of commercial documents, certification of power of attorney, registration of births and deaths, and promotion of commercial economic, and cultural relations with the United States of America. It also provides general information about Madagascar.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), June 26 (Independence Day), December 2: (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

MALAYSIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 313 East 43rd Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 490-2722, 490-2723

(212) 490-2731, 490-2732

Fax: (212) 490-2049

E-mail Address: malnycg@kln.gov.my

malnycg@yahoo.com

Website Address: www.kln.gov.my

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Submissions)

2:00 P.M. - 4:30 P.M. (Pick-ups)

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Zamruni Khalid, Consul General

Mrs. Nadiah Zamruni

Mr. Dzulazhar Musa, Consul

Mrs. Farina Dzulazhar

Mr. Jamil Mustapha, Vice Consul Mrs. Inaliza Jamil

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas, passports, immigration, registration of births and marriages, attestation, trade and investment promotion, economic and financial inquiries, students' inquiries, tourism, culture and arts, and provides general information.

JURISDICTION

Arkansas, Connecticut, Delaware, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Wisconsin

MALAYSIA (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 10 (Awal Muharam), Chinese New Year, March 20 (Birthday of Prophet Muhammad S.A.W.), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 31 (National Day), U.S. Labor Day, October 1 - 2 (Aidil Fitri), October 27 (Deepavali), Thanksgiving Day, December 8 (Aidil Adha), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 29 (Awal Muharam)

COMMERCIAL SECTION

313 East 43rd Street, 3rd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 682-0232 Fax: (212) 983-1987

E-mail Address: matradeny@aol.com
Website Address: www.matrade.gov.my
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Commercial Section promotes the export of Malaysian value-addec products and services.

JURISDICTION

Eastern region of the United States southwards except Florida and Georgia

MALAYSIA (cont'd)

INVESTMENT PROMOTION SECTION

313 East 43rd Street, 2nd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-2491
Fax: (212) 490-8450
E-mail Address: mida@midany.org
Website Address: www.mida.gov.my
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Investment Promotion Center promotes U.S. investment in Malaysia's manufacturing and related services sectors, as well as assists U.S. investors on investment related matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Vermont, West Virginia

INVESTMENT COMMERCIAL SECTION (BOSTON)

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority

2 Oliver Street, Suite 1107

Boston, MA 02109

Telephone: (617) 338-1128
Fax: (617) 338-6667
E-mail Address: midaboston@ac

E-mail Address: midaboston@aol.com Website Address: www.mida.gov.my Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Investment Promotion Center promotes investment in Malaysia's manufacturing and manufacturing related sectors in the states of New England and Eastern Canada.

MALAYSIA (cont'd)

TOURISM MALAYSIA

Malaysian Tourism Promotion Board

120 East 56th Street, Suite 810

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 754-1113 Fax: (212) 754-1116 E-mail Address: mtpb@aol.com

Website Address: www.tourismmalaysia.gov.my

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Tourism Malaysia undertakes marketing and promotional activities to promote Malaysia as a tourist destination.

JURISDICTION

All states east of the Mississippi River and the Caribbean

MALTA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE 249 East 35th Street

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 725-2345 Fax: (212) 779-7097

E-mail Address: walter.mallia@gov.mt
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Walter Mallia, Consul (First Secretary)
Mrs. Anna Mallia

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate provides the following services: issuance and renewal of passports, issuance of visas to foreign citizens, assistance to nationals, legalization of documents, certification of powers of attorney, and shipping formalities. It also handles commercial and industrial matters, cultural affairs, tourist promotion, and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New York, and the following counties in New Jersey: Bergen, Essex, Hunterdon, Mercer, Middlesex, Monmouth, Morris, Passaic, Somerset, Union, Warren

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Presidents' Day, March 31 (Freedom Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, June 7 (Sette Giugno), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, September 8 (Victory Day), September 21 (Independence Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 13 (Republic Day), December 25 (Christmas Day)

MEXICO

CONSULATE GENERAL 27-29 East 39th Street

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 217-6400 Fax: (212) 217-6493

E-mail Address: titularny@sre.gob.mx

Website Address: www.sre.gob.mx/nuevayork/

Office Hours: 8:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 7:00 A.M. - 11:45 A.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Raul Zorilla, Consul (Director of the Mexican Cultural Institute)

Mrs. Maria Cortina, Consul (Legal Affairs)

Mrs. Carolina Ayala, Consul (Political and Economic Affairs)

Mr. Gaspar Orozco, Consul (Community Affairs)

Mrs. Socorro Jorge, Consul (Visas)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides services according to consular law provisions including issuance and renewal of passports, visas to foreign citizens, power of attorney, registration of births and marriages of Mexican nationals, assistance to nationals, and cultural affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, Bermuda

Mexico also has a Career Consulate in the following location:

111 South Independence Mall East, Suite 310

The Bourse Building Philadelphia, PA 19016

Telephone: (215) 922-4262, 922-3834

MEXICO (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

September 16 (Independence Day) and all holidays observed in New York City

MEXICO TOURISM BOARD

400 Madison Avenue, Suite 11-C

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 308-2110 (ext. 100 and 101)

Fax: (212) 308-9060

Ms. Mariana Mora, Consul

PROMEXICO INVESTMENT AND TRADE

(Trade Commission of Mexico in New York)

757 Third Avenue, Suite 2403

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 826-2916 (ext. 212 and 213)

Fax: (212) 826-2979

Mr. Gerardo Patiño, Consul (Regional Director)

Mr. Edmundo Gonzalez, Consul (Trade Commissioner)

MONACO, PRINCIPALITY OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 565 Fifth Avenue, 23rd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 286-0500 Fax: (212) 286-1574

E-mail Address: info@monaco-consulate.com Website Address: www.monaco-consulate.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: By Appointment

Hon. *Maguy Maccario-Doyle*, Consul General Mr. Terrance Doyle

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular duties and handles commercial and cultural affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Virginia, West Virginia, Washington D.C.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

November 19 (National Holiday) and all holidays observed in New York

MONACO GOVERNMENT TOURIST OFFICE

565 Fifth Avenue, 23rd Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (800) 753-9696, (212) 286-3330

Fax: (212) 286-9890

E-mail Address: info@visitmonaco.com
Website Address: www.visitmonaco.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

MONGOLIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 6 East 77th Street

New York, NY 10075

Telephone: (212) 861-9460

Fax: (212) 861-9464

E-mail Address: mongolia@un.int Website Address: www.un.int/mongolia

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 6:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

2:30 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides consular services for Mongolian citizens, issues Mongolian visas, and provides general information on Mongolia.

JURISDICTION

New York City

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Mongolian Lunar New Year, July 11 (National Holiday), November 26 (Independence Day)

MONTENEGRO

CONSULATE GENERAL

801 Second Avenue, 7th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 661-5400

Fax:

(212) 661-5466

E-mail Address: Office Hours:

mneconsulate@gmail.com

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public:

10:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Branko Milic, Consul General Mrs. Snežana Milic

Mr. Hamdi Hasani, Consul

Ms. Vesna Jovicevic, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including visas, passports, authentication, and legalization, and handles economic and cultural matters.

JURISDICTION

Alaska, Arizona, California, Colorado, Delaware, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Washington, Wisconsin, Wyoming.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6 (Christmas Eve), January 7 (Christmas Day), Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), May 21 (Independence Day), July 13 (Day of Statehood), and all legal holidays observed in New York

MOROCCO, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 10 East 40th Street, 23rd Floor

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 213-9645, 758-2625

Fax: (646) 395-8077

E-mail Address: info@moroccanconsulate.com Website Address: www.moroccanconsulate.com

Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

Open to the Public: (Monday through Thursday)

10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Friday)

Hon. Mohamed Karmoune, Consul General Mrs. Aicha Haloui

Mr. Hamidan Bouziani, Vice Consul

Mr. Khalid Bouziane, Vice Consul Mrs. Nadia Salah Farah

Mr. Mustapha El Achraoui, Vice Consul Mrs. El Oufir Hind

Mr. Benaissa Rouizem, Vice Consul Mrs. Kenza Sbai

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General handles all consular and social affairs including issuance of passports and national identity cards, notarization of documents to be used in Morocco, and visas for non-citizens interested in visiting Morocco.

MOROCCO, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

All of the United States with the exception of Washington, D.C., Virginia, and Maryland which are under the jurisdiction of the consular section of the Moroccan Embassy in Washington, D.C.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 30 (National Day), Aid Al Adha, Aid Al Mawlid, November 6 (The Green March Day), November 18 (Independence Day), and all federal holidays observed in the U.S.

NEPAL, FEDERAL DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 820 Second Avenue, Suite 17B

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 370-3988, 370-3989

Fax: (212) 953-2038

E-mail Address: nepal@un.int
Website Address: www.un.int/nepal

Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

3:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday)

Mr. Tirtha Wagle, Consul

Mrs. Bimala Wagle

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of passports to Nepalese citizens, issuance of travel documents to Nepalese citizens, extension of validity of official/diplomatic passports and travel documents issued by the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Nepal, and issuance of visas to foreign passports. It also handles legal matters; consular matters; matters related to Nepalese trade, investment, and commerce; matters related to Nepalese culture; matters related to the Nepalese community in New York, New Jersey, and Connecticut; and matters related to Nepalese tourism.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 30 (Martyrs' Day), February 8 (Lhosar Parva), February 19 (Democracy Day), April 14 (Nepali New Year's Day), April 24 (Loktrantra Day), May 2 (Buddha Jayanti/Vesakh Day), September (Eid-ul-Fitr), October 12 (Ghatasthapana/Dashain Festival), October 22 (Vijaya Dashimi/Dashain Festival), November 9 (Deepawali/Tihar Festival), December 25 (Christmas Day)

NETHERLANDS, KINGDOM OF THE

CONSULATE GENERAL One Rockefeller Plaza, 11th Floor

New York, NY 10020

Telephone: 1-877-388-2443

Fax: (212) 333-3603 (General)

(212) 586-7222 (Consular Section) (212) 581-6594 (Cultural Section)

E-mail Address: nyc-az@minbuza.nl (Admin. Section)

nyc-ca@minbuza.nl (Consular Section) nyc-ea@minbuza.nl (Economic Section) nyc-pcz@minbuza.nl (Cultural Section)

Website Address: www.cgny.org

Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Hugo Gajus Scheltema, Consul General

Ms. Mariëlle van der Linden, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Alfred Beltgens, Consul (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Ferdinand Dorsman, Consul (General Director for Cultural Affairs)

Mr. Arthur Kibbelaar, Consul (Press and Cultural Affairs)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas, passports, legalization, legal and notarial advice, and shipping formalities. It also handles commercial, economic, and industrial matters, as well as press and cultural affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

NETHERLANDS, KINGDOM OF THE (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Please view our website (www.cgny.org) for yearly updated holidays observed.

NETHERLANDS FOREIGN INVESTMENT AGENCY (NFIA)

One Rockefeller Plaza, 11th Floor

New York, NY 10020

Telephone:

(212) 246-1434

Fax:

(212) 246-9769

E-mail Address: Website Address:

info@nfia.com www.nfia.com

Office Hours

8:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Ms. José Amsing, Consul (Area Director)

NETHERLANDS BOARD OF TOURISM

215 Park Avenue South, Suite 2005

New York, NY 10003

Telephone:

(212) 370-7360

Fax: E-mail Address:

(212) 370-9507

Website Address:

information@holland.com www.holland.com

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Conrad van Tiggelen (Director, North America) cvantiggelen@holland.com

NEW ZEALAND

CONSULATE GENERAL 222 East 41st Street, Suite 2510

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 832-4038 Fax: (212) 832-7602

Website Address: www.nzembassy.com/usa
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

(Monday through Friday 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Paul Gestro, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General of New Zealand provides information and forms for visas and passports *but it does not* process or issue visas or passports. Visas are issued by the Embassy of New Zealand in Washington, D.C.

Embassy of New Zealand 37 Observatory Circle, NW Washington, D.C. 20008

Telephone: (202) 328-4800 Fax: (202) 667-5227 E-mail Address: info@nzemb.org

Website Address: www.nzembassy.com/usa

JURISDICTION

New York and New Jersey

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, December 25 - December 26 (Christmas Holiday), December 29 - 31 (New Year's Holiday)

NEW ZEALAND (cont'd)

NEW ZEALAND TRADE AND ENTERPRISE

222 East 41st Street, Suite 2510

New York, NY 10017-6702

Telephone: Fax:

(212) 832-7420 (212) 832-7602

Website Address:

www.nzte.govt.nz

NICARAGUA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 820 Second Avenue, Suite 802

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 986-6562 Fax: (212) 983-2646

Fax: (212) 983-2646 consulnica@aol.com

E-mail Address: consulnica@aol.com
Office Hours: 8:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 8:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Mrs. Maria Rogelia Urcuyo de Zarruk, Honorary Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of passports and provisional passports; renewal of passports; visa; tourism; birth, death, and marriage registration; power of attorney; and authentication.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Michigan, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Wisconsin

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Labor Day, September 14 - 15 (Independence Day), Thanksgiving Day

NIGERIA, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 828 Second Avenue

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 808-0301 Fax:

(212) 687-1476

E-mail Address: cgnny@nigeriahouse.com Website Address:

www.nigeriaconsulatenewyork.com

www.nigeriahouse.com

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Office Hours:

(Monday through Friday)

9:30 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. Open to the Public:

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Ibrahim Auwalu. Consul General Mrs. Zahra'u I. Auwalu

Mr. Abdullah Tukur, Consul (Immigration) Mrs. Khadizat A. Tukur

Mr. Nura Abba Rimi, Consul (Protocol) Mrs. Hadiza N. Rimi

Mr. Joseph Apeh Omede, Consul (Trade and Investment) Mrs. Ladi J. Omede

Mr. Jack Ibiba. Consul (Welfare and Education)

Mrs. Janet Odeka, Consul (Culture and Information)

Mr. Walter Nonyelu, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas; passports; immigration; welfare of Nigerians; notary services; trade inquiries; promotion of trade, commerce, and investments; as well as educational, cultural, and information services.

NIGERIA, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan Minnesota, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Wisconsin

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day) October 1 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), Eid-El-Fitr (Muslim Festival), Eid-El-Kabir (Muslim Festival) and all legal holidays observed in New York

NORWAY, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 825 Third Avenue, 38th Floor

New York, NY 10022-7548

Telephone: (212) 310-1500 Fax: (212) 754-0583

E-mail Address: cons.gen.newyork@mfa.no

Website Address: www.norway.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.
(Monday through Friday)

0.00 A M A.00 DM

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday - Friday, Closed Wednesday)

Passport & Visa Section 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

(Monday - Friday, Closed Wednesday)

H.E. Ms. Sissel Breie, Ambassador, Consul General

Mr. Henrik Width, Consul
Ms. Terhy Orvokki Width

Ms. Grethe Knudsen, Consul

Ms. Aslaug Nygård, Consul

Ms. Merete Hvardal, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides general consular services, promotes tourism, and handles financial affairs and cultural and commercial matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia

NORWAY, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day. Good Friday, May 1, May 17 (Constitution Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

INNOVATION NORWAY (TOURISM)

655 Third Avenue, Suite 1810

New York, NY 10004

Telephone: (212) 885-9700

Fax: (212) 885-9710 E-mail Address: usa@invanor.no

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Ms. Kristin Dahle, Consul

Mr. Odd Roar Jakobsen

PAKISTAN, ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 12 East 65th Street

New York, NY 10065

Telephone: (212) 879-5800 Fax: (212) 517-6987

E-mail Address: info@pakistanconsulateny.org
Website Address: www.pakistanconsulateny.org

www.embassyofpakistan.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday) 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Friday)

Mr. Yasir Iqbal Butt, Vice Consul

Mr. Tariq Mahmood, Consul

Mrs. Yasmin Chaudary

Mr. Muhammad Aamer, Consul (Commercial) Mrs. Tehmina Aamer

Mr. Muhib Ali Phulpoto, Consul (Community Affairs)
Mrs. Rahat Muhib Ali

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including issuance and renewal of passports, issuance of visas to foreign nationals, registration of births, issuance of birth certificates, legalization of documents, promotion of the welfare of Pakistani students and the Pakistani community, preparation of national identity cards/Pakistan origin cards, and provision of general information regarding Pakistan.

The Commercial Section handles commercial inquiries, trade promotion, trade fairs and exhibitions, trade disputes, customs regulations, and foreign investment.

PAKISTAN, ISLAMIC REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Presidents' Day, March 23 (Pakistan Day) Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 14 (Pakistar Independence Day), Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and December 25 (Quaid-e-Azam Day), as well as the following Islamic holidays (the exact dates of these holidays are determined according to the Lunar calendar): Eid-i-Milad-un-Nabi Eid-ul-Fitr, Eid-ul-Azha, and Ashura

COMMERCIAL SECTION

12 East 65th Street

New York, NY 10065

Telephone: (212) 472-6123 Fax: (212) 472-6780

E-mail Address: pakustrade@yahoo.com

PANAMA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 1212 Avenue of the Americas, 6th Floor

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (212) 840-2450 Fax: (212) 840-2469

Fax: (212) 840-2469

E-mail Address: Inavarro@NYconsul.com
Website Address: www.nvconsul.com

Website Address: www.nyconsul.com
Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 8:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Maria Eugenia Amaya, Consul General

Ms. Aida Ferrabone, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: visas, passports, legalizations, tourism information, and all services related to the Panamanian Ship Registry.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), November 3 (Independence Day), November 28 (Independence Day), December 8 (Mother's Day), December 25 (Christmas Day)

PANAMA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

PANAMA MARITIME AUTHORITY

International Representative Office

6 West 48th Street, 6th Floor

New York, NY 10036

Telephone:

(212) 869-6440

Fax:

(212) 575-2288

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

PARAGUAY, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 211 East 43rd Street, Suite 400

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 682-9441, 682-9442

Fax: (212) 682-9443

E-mail Address: info@consulparny.com Website Address: www.consulparny.com

Office Hours: www.consulparny.com 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Armando Fernández Galté. Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: visas, passports, legalization of documents, and tourist information.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Indiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Wisconsin, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), March 1 (Heroes' Day), Holy Thursday, Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), May 15 (Independence Day), June 12 (Peace of Chaco War), August 15 (Foundation of Asunción), September 29, December 8 (Holy Virgin of Caacupe), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

PERU, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 241 East 49th Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (646) 735-3828, 735-3901

Fax: (646) 735-3866

E-mail Address: consulado@conperny.org
Website Address: www.consuladoperu.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Third Saturday of each month)

H.E. Mr. *Jose Augusto Tenorio*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Blanca Tenorio

Mr. Jose Carlos Chavarri, Vice Consul Mrs. Daniela M. Hurtado

Mr. Fortunato Quesada, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Victor Matallana, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Silvia Matallana

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of passports, safe-conducts, visas, and Peruvian identification cards; registration for military cards; and legalization of documents, birth certificates, death certificates, and marriage certificates. It also provides assistance to the Peruvian community on consular affairs.

JURISDICTION

New York

PERU, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 28 (National Holiday) and all federal holidays observed in the U.S.

COMMERCIAL OFFICE

241 East 49th Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

 $(646)\ 735\text{-}3868,\ 735\text{-}3828$

Fax:

(646) 735-3869

E-mail Address:

commercial@ocpny.us

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Mr. Ruben S. Rondinelli, Consular Agent (Commercial and Economic Attaché)

PHILIPPINES. REPUBLIC OF THE

CONSULATE GENERAL 556 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (212) 764-1330 (All Departments)

(212) 575-4774

(After 5:00 P.M., Weekends and Holidays)

(917) 294-0196 - Duty Officer (Weekends and Holidays)

Fax: (212) 382-1146

(212) 764-6010

E-mail Address: newyork@pcgny.net
Website Address: www.pcgny.net

9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. *Cecilia B. Rebong*, Consul General Mr. Oscar H. Rebong

Ms. Melita Sta. Maria-Thomeczek, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Zaldy B. Patron, Consul

Office Hours:

Mrs. Ma. Sheila C. Patron

Mr. Leandro B. Lachica, Consul

Mrs. Melanie Marie R. Lachica

Ms. Maria Elena Cristina D. Maningat, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas; passports; legalization of documents; certifications; registrations of births, marriages and deaths; problems of nationals; trade, investment, and tourism promotion; and provides general information.

PHILIPPINES, REPUBLIC OF THE (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 25 (EDSA Day), Maundy Thursday, Good Friday, April 9 (Bataan Day), May 1 (Labor Day), June 12 (Independence Day), August 21 (Ninoy Aquino Day), August 31 (National Heroes' Day), November 1 (All Saints' Day), November 30 (Andres Bonifacio Day), December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 30 (Dr. Jose Rizal Day), December 31 (New Year's Eve), other holidays by proclamation, and all holidays observed in New York

OFFICE OF THE TRADE REPRESENTATIVE

556 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10036-5095

Telephone:

(212) 575-7925, 575-7926

Fax:

(212) 575-7759

OFFICE OF THE TOURISM REPRESENTATIVE

556 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10036-5095

Telephone:

(212) 575-7915, 575-7916

Fax:

(212) 575-6759

POLAND, REPUBLIC OF

233 Madison Avenue CONSULATE GENERAL

New York, NY 10016

(646) 237-2100, 237-2149 Telephone:

(646) 237-2105 Fax:

office@polishconsulateny.org E-mail Address: www.polishconsulateny.org Website Address: Office Hours:

8:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday)

11:00 A.M. - 7:00 P.M.

(Wednesday)

9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. Open to the Public:

(Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday)

12:00 P.M. - 6:00 P.M.

(Wednesday)

Hon. Ewa Junczyk-Ziomecka, Consul General

Mr. Przemyslaw Balcerzyk, Consul Mrs. Joanna Balcerzyk

Ms. *Malgorzata Kozik*, Consul Mr. Jacek Kozik

Mr. Marek Skulimowski, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Agnieszka Skulimowska

Mr. Grzegorz Swoboda, Consul Mrs. Halina Swoboda

Mr. Henryk Sanecki, Consul (Trade and Investment Promotion Section) Mrs. Anna Sanecka

Mr. Pawel Pytlarczyk, Consul (Trade and Investment Promotion Section) Mrs. Ilona Pytlarczyk

Ms. Agata Grenda, Vice Consul (Polish Cultural Institute)

POLAND, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General of Poland was established to help and serve Polish citizens living in the United States of America. In addition, the Consulate provides: issuance of passports and visas, change of citizenship, legal services, and aid to Polish citizens living in the United States of America.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), May 3 (Constitution Day), August 15, November 1, November 11 (Independence Day), December 25 - December 26 (Christmas Holiday), and all legal holidays observed in New York

TRADE AND INVESTMENT SECTION

675 Third Avenue, 19th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 370-5300 Fax: (212) 818-9623

Office Hours: 8:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

POLISH CULTURAL INSTITUTE

Empire State Building

350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4621

New York, NY 10118

Telephone: (212) 239-7300 Fax: (212) 239-7577

Website Address: www.polishculture-nyc.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

POLAND, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

POLISH NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

5 Marine View Plaza

Hoboken, NJ 07030-5722

Telephone: (201) 420-9910 Fax: (201) 584-9153

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

PORTUGAL

CONSULATE GENERAL 590 Fifth Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (212) 221-3165, 221-3461

Fax: (212) 221-3462

E-mail Address: mail@cgnyk.dgaccp.pt
Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Alexandre de Almeida Fernandes, Ambassador, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all the usual consular functions including legalization of documents, issuance of passports and visas, notary public services, notary acts, certification of documents, and registration of births, deaths, and marriages.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Michigan, New York, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands, Bahamas, Belize, Cayman Islands, Dominican Republic, Jamaica

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

June 10 (National Holiday)

PORTUGUESE TRADE AND TOURISM OFFICE

590 Fifth Avenue, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (646) 723-0200

ROMANIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 200 East 38th Street

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 682-9120, 682-9121, 682-9122,

(212) 681-9123

Fax: (212) 972-8463

Telephone for Economic Section: (212) 681-1988, 681-2887

Fax for Economic Section: (212) 681-2864

E-mail Address: office@romconsny.org
Website Address: http://newyork.mae.ro
Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 1:30 P.M.

(Monday, Wednesday, Thursday)

Hon. *Marian Parjol*, Consul General Mrs. Gabriela Parjol

Mrs. Andreea Ioana Berechet, Deputy Consul General Mr. Andrei Razvan Berechet

Mr. Chivel Porumb, Consul (Economic Affairs)
Mrs. Liliana Porumb

Mr. Cristian Diaconeasa, Consul (Economic Affairs)
Mrs. Mariana Diaconeasa

Mrs. Roxana Nicoleta Stefan, Consul (Economic Affairs)
Mr. Remus Stefan

Mr. Botond Levente Kovessi, Consul (Economic Affairs) Mrs. Elena Kovessi

Mr. Cristian Daniel Besliu, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including visas, passports, immigration, and registration of births and marriages. It also promotes economic and trade relations between Romania and the United States of America.

ROMANIA (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - 2 (New Year's Day), Easter Sunday and Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), Pentecost Day, December 1 (National Day), the first and the second day of Christmas, 2 days for each of the two annual religious holidays, declared by the non-Christian religious denominations, for the persons following these beliefs and all legal holidays observed in New York

RUSSIAN FEDERATION

CONSULATE GENERAL 9 East 91st Street

New York, NY 10128

Telephone: (212) 348-0926
Fax: (212) 831-9162
E-mail Address: mail@ruscon.org
Website Address: www.ruscon.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday)

9:00 A.M. - 4:45 P.M.

(Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday)

9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Friday)

Hon. Andrey Konstantinovich Yushmanov, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General protects the rights and interests of the Russian Federation and of Russian nationals (both individuals and bodies corporate); furthers the development of commercial, economic, cultural and scientific relations between Russia and the United States; and exercises the full scale of official consular functions envisaged by the legislation of the Russian Federation, bilateral convention on consular relations, as well as other principles of international law.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

RUSSIAN FEDERATION (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - January 5 (New Year's Holiday), January 7 (Orthodox Christmas), February 23 (Day of Fatherland Defender), March 8 (International Women's Day), May 1 (International Labor Holiday), May 9 (Victory Day), June 12 (Independence Day), November 4 (Day of National Unity)

THE NEW YORK OFFICE OF THE TRADE REPRESENTATION OF THE RUSSIAN FEDERATION TO THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

353 Lexington Avenue, Suite 900

New York, NY 10016

Telephone:

(212) 682-8592

Fax:

(212) 682-8605

Website Address: www.russiantradeny.com

E-mail Address: info@russiantradeny.com

Office Hours:

8:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The New York office of the Trade Representation of the Russian Federation to the United States of America promotes trade and economic cooperation between the two countries.

SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS, FEDERATION OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 412-414 East 75th Street, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10021

Telephone: (212) 535-5555, 535-1234

Fax: (212) 535-6854, 535-5521

E-mail Address: sknmission@aol.com Website Address: www.stkittsnevis.org Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Kutayba Yusuf Alghanim, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General processes passports and visas.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

September 19 (Independence Day)

SAINT LUCIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 800 Second Avenue, 9th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 697-9360 Fax: (212) 697-1648

E-mail Address: slumission@aol.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Ms. Martha Claudie Smith, Vice Consul

Ms. Margaret-Anne Hippolyte, Consular Agent

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides consular services including passports, visas, authentication, legalization, and immigration problems.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, February 22 (Independence Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 1 (Emancipation Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 13 (National Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day)

SAINT LUCIA (cont'd)

SAINT LUCIA TOURIST BOARD

800 Second Avenue, 9th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 867-2950

Fax:

(212) 867-2795

E-mail Address:

stluciatourism@aol.com 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M

(Monday through Friday)

SAINT LUCIA NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

800 Second Avenue, 9th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 697-9360

Fax: E-mail Address:

(212) 697-4993 slndc@aol.com

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES

CONSULATE GENERAL 801 Second Avenue, 21st Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-4490, 687-4491, 687-4494

Fax: (212) 949-5946

E-mail Address: svgconny@aol.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General: issues passports and travel documents to nationals of St. Vincent and the Grenadines; safeguards the interests of nationals (both individual and bodies corporate) of St. Vincent and the Grenadines; assists nationals (both individual and bodies corporate) of St. Vincent and the Grenadines; furthers the development of commercial, economic, and cultural relations, and otherwise promotes friendly relations between St. Vincent and the Grenadines and the receiving state; arranges appropriate representation of St. Vincent and the Grenadines in the receiving states, where nationals are unable to assume the defense of their rights and interests; acts as Civil Registrar and in capacities of similar nature, not contrary to the laws and regulations of the receiving state; and performs any other function entrusted to a Consular post by St. Vincent and the Grenadines.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York

SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, March 14 (National Heroes' Day), October 27 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day). December 26 (Boxing Day), and most holidays observed in New York

TOURISM OFFICE

801 Second Avenue, 21st Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-4981 Fax: (212) 949-5946

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

SAN MARINO, REPUBLIC OF

HONORARY

CONSULATE GENERAL 186 Lehrer Avenue

Elmont, NY 11003

Telephone: (516) 437-4699

Fax: (516) 775-5897

Office Hours: By Appointment Only

Hon. Roberto Balsimelli, Honorary Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Honorary Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including issuing passports for citizens and providing general information to the public.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

February 5 (Saint Agata), April 1 (Captain Regents Investiture Ceremony), September 3 (San Marino Foundation of the Republic), October 1 (Captain Regents Investiture Ceremony)

SAUDI ARABIA, KINGDOM OF

ROYAL

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 Second Avenue, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 752-2740 Fax: (212) 688-2719

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Visas & Documents) (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Azzam A. A. Al Gain, Consul General Mrs. Ahlam N. M. Basrawi

Mr. Yousef Mohammed Al Balawi, Vice Consul

Mr. Saleh Mohammed Al Amire, Vice Consul

Mr. *Ibrahim Al Ghamedi*, Vice Consul Mrs. Maryam F. A. Al Ghamedi

Mr. Khaled Al Zahrani, Vice Consul Mrs. Araf Saeed A. Al Zahrani

Mr. Abdullah Ali Alnashar, Consular Agent Mrs. Dalal Khalid Bin Nashar

Mr. Ahmed Amer Al Bariqi, Consular Agent Mrs. Fatemah Mousa A. Al Bariqi

Mr. Bader Al Harbi, Consular Agent

SAUDI ARABIA, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Royal Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including passport and visa, certification and legalization of commercial documents, certification of powers of attorney, promotion of commercial and economic relations with the United States of America, and provision of general information.

JURISDICTION

New York as well as the northern and eastern states

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Eid Al Fitr, Eid Al-Adha (dates follow the Islamic Calendar), September 23 (National Day), and all legal holidays observed in the U.S.

SENEGAL, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 4 West 125th Street, 2nd Floor

New York, NY 10027

Telephone: (917) 493-8950, 493-8951, 493-8952

Fax: (917) 493-8953

E-mail Address: cgsny05@yahoo.com

Website Address: www.cgsny.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Alle Ndiaye, Consul (Counsellor)

Mr. Mamadou Camara, Consular Agent

Mrs. Diao Anne Sarr, Consul (Second Counsellor)

Mrs. Peinda Guisse, Consul (Second Counsellor)

Mrs. Aissatou Mbaye Dia, Consul (First Secretary)

Mrs. *Ndaye Khady Diagne*, Vice Consul, (Second Secretary)

Mrs. Cire Savane Sow, Vice Consul (Second Secretary)

Mr. Oumar Kane, Consul (First Secretary)

Mr. Assane Niang, Vice Consul (Second Secretary)

Mrs. Ndeye Khady Diagne, Vice Consul (Second Secretary)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: delivery of visas to Senegal, renewal of passports, issuance of sauf conduit (travel documents for citizens without passports), and birth, marriage and death certificates. The Consulate General also assists Senegalese citizens living in the U.S. with all problems including prisoners' cases.

SENEGAL, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

The United States of America

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

All U.S. legal holidays: Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Memorial Day, U.S. Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Day, and Thanksgiving Day; as well as all Senegalese legal holidays: January 1 (New Year's Day), Easter Monday, Ascension, Whit Monday, April 4 (Independence Day), May 1 (Labor Day), August 15 (Assumption), Korite, Tabaski, Tamkharite, Gamou, and All Saints Day

SENEGAL TOURIST OFFICE

3455 Peachtree Road NE

Atlanta, GA 30326

Telephone:

(404) 995-6624, 995-6625, 995-6623

E-mail:

Sentouroffice@aol.com

Website:

www.senegal-tourism.com

350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 3118

New York, NY 10118

Telephone:

(212) 279-1953

SERBIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 62 West 45th Street, 7th Floor

New York, NY 10036

Telephone: (212) 596-4241 Fax: (212) 596-4363

E-mail Address: consulategeneralserbia@verizon.net

Website Address: www.serbiaconsulatenyc.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Branko Radosevic, Ambassador, Consul General

Mr. Vladimir Pavlov, Consul

Mr. Miroslav Gacevic. Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services and handles commercial and trade affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Puerto Rico, Virgin Islands

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - January 2 (New Year), January 7 (Orthodox Christmas), February 15 (Day of the State), Easter Orthodox holidays (from Great Friday through the second day of Easter), May 1 - 2 (Labor Day), and Mondays following State holidays that fall on Sunday

SINGAPORE, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE 231 East 51st Street

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 223-3331 Fax: (212) 826-5028

E-mail Address: singcon_nyc@sgmfa.gov.sg

Website Address: www.mfa.gov.sg/newyork-consul

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Mitchel Lee, Consul (Chargé d'Affaires)
Mrs. Sharon Low

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate performs the usual consular functions including visa, passport, immigration, registration of births, legalization of documents, and certification, and provides general information about Singapore.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Wisconsin

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 9 (National Day) and all holidays observed by the United Nations

SINGAPORE, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

SINGAPORE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

55 East 59th Street, 21st Floor

New York, NY 10022

Telephone:

(212) 421-2203

Fax:

(212) 421-2206

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Singapore Economic Development Board (SEDB) is the lead government agency responsible for the formulation and implementation of economic and industrial development strategies for Singapore.

INTERNATIONAL ENTERPRISE SINGAPORE

55 East 59th Street, Room 21-A

New York, NY 10022

Telephone:

(212) 421-2207

Fax:

(212) 888-2897

E-mail Address:

newyork@iesingapore.gov.sg

Website Address:

www.iesingapore.gov.sg

GENERAL INFORMATION

International Enterprise Singapore (IE Singapore) is an agency under the Ministry of Trade and Industry spearheading Singapore's efforts to develop its external economic wing. It was formerly known as the Singapore Trade Development Board.

SINGAPORE TOURISM BOARD

1156 Avenue of the Americas,

Suite 702

New York, NY 10036

Telephone:

(212) 302-4861

Fax:

(212) 302-4801

E-mail Address:

newyork@stb.gov.sg

Website Address:

www.visitsingapore.com

SLOVAKIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 801 Second Avenue, 12th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 286-8434, 286-8465

Fax: (212) 286-8439

E-mail Address: cg.newyork@mzv.sk Website Address: www.mzv.sk/nyc

Open to the Public: Vital Records, Verification, Citizenship

Certificates, Emergency Travel Documents,

Visas:

10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. (Monday through Wednesday)

2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Thursday)
Passports:

2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Wednesday)

Hon. Igor Pokojny, Consul General

Mr. Peter Klanduch, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including issuing visas, providing general information related to Slovakia, and promoting cultural cooperation.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Wisconsin

SLOVAKIA (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6, Easter Friday, Easter Monday, May 1, May 8, July 5, August 29, September 1, September 15, November 1, November 17, December 24 - December 26 (Christmas), and all legal holidays observed in New York

COMMERCIAL AND ECONOMIC SECTION IN NEW YORK

10 East 40th Street, Suite 3606

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 679-7044 Fax: (212) 679-7045

E-mail Address: SlovakOffice@nyc.rr.com Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

SLOVENIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 120 East 56th Street, Suite 320

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 370-3006 Fax: (212) 370-3581 E-mail Address: kny@gov.si

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Dr. Melita Gabrič, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including visas, passports, authentication, and legalization; promotes trade; and handles economic and cultural matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

June 25 (Day of Statehood), December 26 (Independence Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

SOUTH AFRICA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 333 East 38th Street, 9th Floor

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 213-4880

Fax: (212) 213-0102 (General)

(212) 856-1575 (Migration)(212) 856-1576 (Economic)(212) 883-0653 (Administration)

E-mail Address: consulate.ny@dirco.gov.za Website Address: www.southafrica-newyork.net

Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Leon Pragash Naidoo, Consul Mrs. Heather Naidoo

Ms. Gertrude Nomatamsanqa Sono, Consul

Ms. Mamohau Pauline Pietersen, Consul (Administration)

Ms. Heidi Malesa, Consul (Home Affairs)

Ms. Sholeen Mooljee, Vice Consul

Ms. *Tsholofelo Beatrice Masokoameng*, Vice Consul (Administration) Mr. Pheega Frans Masokoameng

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including passports, visas, authentication and legalization, trade and investment promotions; promotes bilateral relations; and provides general information about South Africa.

SOUTH AFRICA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont, West Virginia

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Family Day/Easter Monday, April 27 (Freedom Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, December 16 (Day of Reconciliation), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Day of Goodwill)

SOUTH AFRICAN TOURISM

500 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10110-0002

Telephone: (212) 730-2929 Fax: (212) 764-1980

E-mail Address: newyork@southafrica.net

Website Address: www.southafrica.net

SPAIN, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 150 East 58th Street, 30th Floor

New York, NY 10155

Telephone: (212) 355-4080 Fax: (212) 644-3751

E-mail Address: cog.nuevayork@maec.es

Website Address: www.maec.es/consulados/nuevayork/es/home

Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Fernando Maria Villalonga, Consul General

Mr. Francisco Jose Rabena, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Iñigo Ramirez de Haro, Consul

Mr. Jose Antonio Moreno de Frutos, Consular Agent (Chancellor)

Mr. Angel Martín Acebes, Consul

Mrs. Paloma Notario Bodelón, Consul (Director of Tourist Office)

Mrs. Blanca Pérez-Sauquillo, Deputy Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consular Department issues passports to Spanish citizens, visas to foreign citizens, and special visas to American citizens wishing to stay in Spain for more than three months (providing they meet all the necessary requirements). The Consular Department also provides authorization of powers of attorney to have effect in Spain, and other notary public documents and certificates of origin.

The Cultural Department handles information on validation of U.S. studies in Spain and promotion of Spanish culture in the United States of America. Questions relating to Spanish customs, duties, and invoices should be addressed to the Spanish Commercial Office; questions regarding tourism should be addressed to the National Tourist Office.

SPAIN, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Thursday, Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day)

SRI LANKA, DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE

630 Third Avenue, 20th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 986-7040, 986-7041,

(212) 986-7042, 986-7043

Fax:

(212) 986-1838

E-mail Address: Office Hours:

mail@slmission.com 9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate provides general consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 4 (National Day), April 2 (Good Friday), April 14 (Sinhala and Tamil New Year Day), May 27 (Vesak Full Moon Poya Day), May 31 (Memorial Day), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), September 6 (Labor Day), November 5 (Deepavali Festival Day), November 25 (Thanksgiving Day), December 25 (Christmas Day)

SWEDEN, KINGDOM OF

HONORARY CONSULATE

445 Park Avenue, Suite 2101 GENERAL OF SWEDEN

New York, NY 10022-8610

(212) 888-3000 Telephone:

9:00 A.M. - 12:00 PM 2:00 PM - 5:00 PM (Monday - Friday)

(212) 888-3125 Fax:

newyork@consulateofsweden.org E-mail Address:

www.swedennewyork.com Website Address: Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. Open to the Public:

(Monday and Friday) 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. (Tuesday and Thursday)

Mr. David E. R. Dangoor, Honorary Consul General Mrs. Ide Dangoor

Ms. Gunilla Forsberg, Honorary Vice Consul (Consular and Legal Affairs) Mr. Michael Vega

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 18 (Martin Luther King, Jr.'s Birthday), February 15 (Presidents' Day), May 31 (Memorial Day), June 25 (Midsummer Eve), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), September 6 (Labor Day), October 11 (Columbus Day), Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 31 (New Year's Eve)

SWEDEN, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

INVEST SWEDEN

Invest Sweden, North America 570 Lexington Avenue, 20th Floor

New York, NY 10022

Telephone:

(212) 702-8780

Fax:

(212) 702-8783

E-mail Address:

usa@investsweden.se

Website Address:

www.investsweden.se

SWEDISH TRADE COUNCIL

One Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza 885 Second Avenue, 45th Floor New York, NY 10017-2201

Telephone:

(212) 507-9001

E-mail Address:

everyonenewyork@swedishtrade.se

Website Address:

www.swedishtrade.com/usa

VISIT SWEDEN

P.O. Box 4649

Grand Central Station

New York, NY 10163-4649

Telephone:

(212) 885-9700

Fax:

(212) 885-9710

E-mail Address:

usa@visitsweden.com

Website Address:

www.visitsweden.com

SWITZERLAND

CONSULATE GENERAL 633 Third Avenue, 30th Floor

New York, NY 10017-6706

Telephone: (212) 599-5700 Fax: (212) 599-4266

E-mail Address: vertretung@nyc.rep.admin.ch

Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 4:45 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday) 8:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Friday)

Open to the Public: 8:30 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Francois Andre Barras, Ambassador, Consul General

ext. 1021

Mrs. Sabine Ulmann Chaban, Deputy Consul General ext. 1022

(Legal, Financial, and Commercial Affairs)

Mr. Alexandre Chaban

Mr. Tiziano Pedrioli, Consul ext. 1041

Mrs. Jane Anne Pedrioli

Mrs. Nicoletta Regazzi Pfeiffer, Consul ext. 1035

(Consular Affairs and Administration)
Mr. Mathias Pfeiffer

Mrs. Catherine Scharf, Consul ext. 1025

(Cultural Affairs)

Mr. Joachim Scharf

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all regular consular functions.

SWITZERLAND (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Massachusetts, Maine, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 1 (National Day) and all federal holidays generally observed in New York

SWITZERLAND TOURISM

608 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10020

Telephone:

(212) 757-5944

Website Address:

www.myswitzerland.com

THAILAND, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 351 East 52nd Street

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 754-1770, 754-1893, 754-1896

Fax: (212) 754-1907

E-mail Address: info@thaiconsulnewyork.com Website Address: www.thaiconsulnewyork.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Passports & Other Matters: 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

1:30 P.M. - 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday) Visa Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. *Piriya Khempon*, Consul General Mrs. Rattanaprapa Disavatana

Mr. Preecha Kaensa, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Metha Kaensa

Mr. Thongberm Sookpraphai, Consul Mrs. Suwanna Sookpraphai

Ms. Sophin Supattanakitti, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including passports, visas, legalization of documents, and registration of births, deaths, marriages, and divorces according to Thai law. Inquiries for information on trade and investment may be addressed directly to the Thai Trade Center (Export Promotion Department), the Thailand Board of Investment, and the Tourism Authority of Thailand.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

THAILAND, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, April 7 (Chakri Memorial Day), April 14 (Songkran Festival Day), May 5 (Coronation Day), May 19 (Visakha Bucha Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), July 18 (Buddhist Lent Day), August 12 (H.M. The Queen's Birthday), Labor Day, Columbus Day, October 23 (Chulalongkorn Day), Veterans' Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 5 (H.M. The King's Birthday), December 10 (Constitution Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 31 (New Year's Eve)

THAI TRADE CENTER - NEW YORK

61 Broadway, Suite 2810

New York, NY 10006

Telephone: (212) 482-0077 Fax: (212) 482-1177

E-mail Address: info@thaitradeny.com

Ms. Somjin Plengkhum, Consul (Executive Director)

OFFICE OF THE ECONOMIC COUNSELLOR (INVESTMENT)

61 Broadway, Suite 2810

New York, NY 10006

Telephone: (212) 422-9009 Fax: (212) 422-9119 E-mail Address: nyc@boi.go.th

Mrs. Siriporn Nurgasa, Consul (Investment)

THAILAND, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

TOURISM AUTHORITY OF THAILAND - NEW YORK

61 Broadway, Suite 2810

New York, NY 10066

Telephone: Toll Free:

(212) 432-0433 800-THAILAND

Fax:

(212) 269-2588

E-mail Address:

info@tatny.com

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 125 Maiden Lane, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10038

(212) 682-7272

(212) 986-2146

Telephone: Fax:

E-mail Address: consulate@ttcgny.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Open to the Public: (Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Ms. Nireen Jasper, Consul

Mrs. Phyllis St. Bernard, Vice Consul (Administration)

Mrs. Jennifer Siblal, Vice Consul (Accounts)

Mrs. Denise Philbert, Vice Consul (Administrative Attaché)

Mr. Aziz Ali, Consul (Immigration)

Mrs. Vashtie Seelochan-Ali

Mr. Amarnath Ramnanan, Vice Consul (Immigration)

Mr. Henderson Fernandez, Consul Mrs. Hazel-Ann Adams-Fernandez

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides all consular services including promotion of trade and investment, issuance of passports, visas, notarial deeds, consular assistance to nationals, registration of nationals, legalization of documents, power of attorney, affidavits, and other services according to consular law provisions.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, Indian Arrival Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 1 (Emancipation Day), August 31 (Trinidad and Tobago Independence Day), Labor Day, September 24 (Republic Day), Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), Eid-ul-Fitr, Divali

TURKEY, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 949-0160

(888) 566-7656

Fax: (212) 983-1293 E-mail Address: vtn newsyolk blo

E-mail Address: vtn.newyork.bk@mfa.gov.tr Website Address: www.newyork.bk.mfa.gov.tr

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

2:30 P.M. - 4:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Hon. Mehmet Samsar, Consul General Ms. Feruza Samsar

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular and commercial functions and provides cultural, educational, and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Puerto Rico

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

October 29 (National Day), Eid Al Fitr, Eid Al-Adha (dates follow the Lunar calendar), and all legal holidays observed in New York

TURKEY, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

OFFICE OF THE COMMERCIAL ATTACHÉ

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 687-1530

Fax:

(212) 687-2078

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Mehmet Ali Erdem, Consular Agent (Commercial Attaché) Ms. Hülya Erdem

OFFICE OF THE ECONOMIC ATTACHÉ

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 661-7494

CULTURE AND TOURISM OFFICE

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 687-2194

Fax:

(212) 599-7568

Website Address: www.tourismturkey.org 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Office Hours:

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Hasan Zöngür, Consular Agent (Culture and Tourism Attaché)

TURKEY, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

EDUCATIONAL OFFICE

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 7th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 687-8395

Fax:

(212) 557-1632

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Erol Arı, Consular Agent (Attaché)

Ms. Kiraz Arı

SOCIAL AFFAIRS OFFICE

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 661-1039

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

UKRAINE

CONSULATE GENERAL 240 East 49th Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 371-5690, 371-6965

Fax: (212) 371-5547

E-mail Address: gc_usn@mfa.gov.ua
Website Address: www.ukrconsul.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Serhii Pohoreltsev, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Svitlana Pohoreltseva

Mr. Bogdan Movchan, Consul Mrs. Liliya Grigoryan

Mr. Serhiy Ivanchov, Consul Mrs. Yuliya Ivanchova

Mrs. Oksana Pekarchuk, Vice Consul Mr. Volodymyr Pekarchuk

Mr. Kostyantyn Vorona, Vice Consul Mrs. Olha Vorona

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including passport and visa, public notary, etc.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

UKRAINE (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 7 (Christmas), March 8 (International Women's Day), Orthodox Easter, May 1 - 2 (Labor Day), May 9 (Victory Day), June 3 - 4 (Holy Trinity Day), June 28 (Constitution Day), August 24 (Independence Day)

TRADE AND ECONOMIC MISSION

240 East 49th Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 371-6965

Fax:

(212) 371-5547

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Mr. Volodymyr Protsko, Consul Mrs. Inna Protsko

MIS. IIIIa Protsko

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND

CONSULATE GENERAL 845 Third Avenue

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 745-0200 Fax: (212) 745-0456

Website Address: ukinusa.fco.gov.uk/ny
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Sir *Alan Collins*, Consul General (General, Trade & Investment USA, Director)

Lady Ann Collins

Mr. Dominic Meiklejohn, Deputy Consul General (Political, Press, and Public Affairs)

Mr. *Jonathan Payne*, Deputy Consul General (Visa Service for the Americas, Regional Director)

Mr. *Nick McInnes*, Deputy Consul General (Trade & Investment USA, Director)

Mr. Simon Collingwood, Consul (Trade & Investment USA, Deputy Director)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides consular assistance and handles press and public affairs, UK trade and investment, and visa enquiries and applications.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut (Fairfield County only), New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King, Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4 (Independence Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, November 11 (Veterans Day), Thanksgiving Day, day after Thanksgiving, December 24 - December 26 (Christmas Holiday)

UK TRADE & INVESTMENT

Telephone: (212) 745-0200 Fax: (212) 745-0456

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

VISIT BRITAIN

551 Fifth Avenue, Room 701

New York, NY 10176

Telephone: (800) 462-2748

THE BRITISH COUNCIL

Telephone: (202) 588-7830

URUGUAY, ORIENTAL REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 420 Madison Avenue, 6th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 753-8581, 753-8582

(212) 753-8191, 753-8192

Fax: (212) 753-1603

E-mail Address: conuruyork@conuruyork.org

Website Address: www.conuruyork.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 3:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Adriana Lissidini, Consul General
Mr. Emilio De Francesco

Mrs. Maria Alejandra Costa, Vice Consul Mr. Jose Luis Cancela

Mrs. Karla Ensenat, Consul

Mr. Hector E. Goni

GENERAL INFORMATION

The main objective of the Consulate of Uruguay in New York is to provide a wide range of services to the Uruguayan community. It also promotes cultural, economic, and tourist exchanges between New York and Uruguay.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), August 25 (Independence Day), and all legal holidays observed in the U.S.

UZBEKISTAN, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 801 Second Avenue, 20th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 754-7403 Fax: (212) 838-9812

E-mail Address: info@uzbekconsulny.org
Website Address: www.uzbekconsulny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Wednesday)

Hon. *Durbek Amanov*, Consul General
Mrs. Gulchokhra Amanova

Mr. Salokhitdin Sidikov, Vice Consul Mrs. Nasiba Sidikova

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions, notary acts, and certification of documents for legal effect in Uzbekistan.

JURISDICTION

Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, California, Connecticut, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois. Iowa, Kansas, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana. Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Utah. Vermont, Washington, Wisconsin, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands, Canada, Mexico

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), March 8 (International Women's Day), March 21 (Navruz), Memorial Day, September 1 (Independence Day), December 8 (Constitution Day), Hait (Eid-Al-Fitr) and Qurban-Hait (Eid-Al-Adha) - both are determined in accordance with the Lunar calendar, and all legal holidays observed in New York

VENEZUELA, BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 7 East 51st Street

New York, NY 11205

Telephone: (212) 826-1683/1684

Fax: (212) 644-7471

E-mail Address: ven.newyork@gmail.com

Website Address: www.consulado-ny.gob.ve

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Carol Delgado, Consul General

Mr. Anaiz Barrios, Consul

Mr. Victor Camacaro, Consul

Mr. Efrain Vivas, Consular Agent

Alganeter Montinguo

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the following services: issuance of Venezuelan passports, notary acts, certification of documents for legal effect in Venezuela, and legalization of documents. It also handles cultural, investment, tourist, and trade matters. The Consulate General has a Cultural Department, a Tourist and Information Department, and a Commercial Department.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Memorial Day, July 4 (Independence Day), July 5 (Venezuelan Independence Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day)

EUROPEAN UNION

DELEGATION OF THE EUROPEAN UNION TO THE

UNITED NATIONS 222 East 41st Street, 20th Floor

New York, NY 10017-2301

(212) 371-3804

Telephone:

Fax: (212) 758-2718

E-mail Address: delegation-new-york@ec.europa.eu

Website Address: www.eu-un.europa.eu

H.E. Mr. Pedro Serrano, Ambassador, Acting Head of Delegation

GENERAL INFORMATION

The general role of the Delegation in New York is to reinforce the coordination of common European Union (EU) policies at the UN. The Delegation represents the European Union as a permanent observer to the UN. It also provides information on developments, policies, legislation, and statistics in the EU, particularly with regard to its relations with the United States and the UN. Its areas of responsibility include Connecticut, New Jersey, and New York.

San Marino	Hon. Roberto L. Balsimelli (honorary) . January 10, 1983
Guyana	Hon. Brentnold F. R. Evans September 14, 1993
Monaco	Hon. Maguy Maccario-Doyle July 23, 1997
Angola	Hon. Julia A. C. MachadoNovember 24, 1999
Guatemala	H.E. Ms. Rosa Maria Mérida de MoraJune 13, 2000
Saint Kitts and Ne	avic
Saint Kitts and No	Hon. Kutayba Yusuf Alghanim
Portugal	H.E. Mr. Alexandre de Almeida Fernandes July 28, 2003
Philippines	Hon. Cecilia Rebong
Uruguay	Hon. Adriana Lissidini
Turkey	Hon. Mehmet Samsar
Canada	Hon. Daniel Sullivan January 25, 2007
Georgia	Hon. Irakli Jordania
United Kingdom	of Great Britain and Northern Ireland
Onica imgaom	Hon. Sir Alan Collins
Colombia	Hon. Francisco Noguera RochaApril 13, 2007
Nigeria	Hon. Ibrahim Auwalu
Montenegro	Hon. Branko Milic June 19, 2007
Italy	Hon. Francesco M. Talò September 6, 2007
Netherlands	Hon. Hugo Scheltema September 25, 2007
Luxembourg	Hon. François Knaff September 26, 2007
Madagascar	H.E. Mr. Zina Andrianarivelo-Razafy October 12, 2007
Estonia	Hon. Jaanus KirikmäeNovember 16, 2007

Peru	H.E. Mr. Jose Augusto Tenorio November 16, 2007
Thailand	Hon. Piriya Khempon
China	H.E. Mr. KeYu Peng January 3, 2008
Greece	Hon. Aglaia Balta
Ecuador	Hon. Jorge Lopez Amaya January 30, 2008
Dominica	Hon. Barbara Dailey
Jamaica	Hon. Genieve Brown MetzgerMarch 19, 2008
Costa Rica	Hon. Laura Pizarro
Slovakia	Hon. Igor Pokojny
Venezuela	Hon. Carol DelgadoMay 30, 2008
Bahamas	Hon. Carl Francis Smith June 11, 2008
Malaysia	Hon. Zamruni Khalid June 27, 2008
Barbados	Hon. Lennox Price
Germany	Hon. Dr. Horst FreitagSeptember 8, 2008
Belgium	H.E. Mr. Herman Portocarero September 24, 2008
Czech Republic	Hon. Eliska ZigovaOctober 3, 2008
India	H.E. Mr. Prabhu Dayal October 8, 2008
Norway	H.E. Ms. Sissel Breie October 16, 2008
Finland	H.E. Ms. Ritva JolkkonenOctober 17, 2008
Spain	Hon. Fernando Villalonga January 22, 2009
Morocco	Hon. Mohamed Karmoune March 18, 2009
Paraguay	Hon. Armando Fernandez Galte

New Zealand	Hon. Paul Gestro
Japan	H.E. Mr. Shinichi Nishimiya April 15, 2009
Serbia	H.E. Mr. Branko Radosevic April 27, 2009
Australia	Hon. Phillip Scanlan AM
Macedonia	Hon. Zvonko Mucunski June 16, 2009
Brazil	H.E. Mr. Osmar Chohfi
Ukraine	H.E. Mr. Serhii Pohoreltsev September 15, 2009
Panama	Hon. Maria Eugenia Amaya October 14, 2009
Slovenia	Hon. Dr. Melita Gabrič October 16, 2009
France	Hon. Philippe Lalliot October 29, 2009
Kazakhstan	Hon. Raushan YesbulatovaOctober 29, 2009
Dominican Repub	lic
	Hon. Rafael Evans
Austria	Hon. Dr. Ernst-Peter Brezovsky December 1, 2009
Cyprus	Hon. Koula SophianouDecember 11, 2009
Kosovo	Hon. Arta Rama
Sweden	Hon. David Dangoor (honorary) December 29, 2009
Bolivia	Hon. Marco Antonio Medrano Valdivia . January 8, 2010
Afghanistan	H.E. Mr. Mohiuddin Sahebzada January 28, 2010
Croatia	Hon. Marijan Gubic
Saudi Arabia	Hon. Azzam A. Al Gain
Russian Federation	Hon. Andrey Yushmanov March 2, 2010

Poland	Hon. Ewa Junczyk-Ziomecka
Ghana	Hon. Ernest S. Lomotey
Uzbekistan	Hon. Dr. Durbek Amanov
Bulgaria	Hon. Radoslav Totchev
Honduras	Hon. Francisco Quezada Lobo July 2, 2010
Korea	Hon. Kim Young-mokSeptember 4, 2010
Denmark	H.E. Mr. Jarl Frijs-Madsen September 15, 2010
Egypt	H.E. Mr. Youssef Moustafa Kamel ZadaSeptember 16, 2010
Ireland	H.E. Mr. Noel Kilkenny
Lithuania	Hon. Valdemaras SarapinasSeptember 27, 2010
Chile	Hon. Julio Pedro Fiol Zuniga September 29, 2010
Hungary	H.E. Mr. Karoly DanOctober 14, 2010
Switzerland	H.E. Mr. Francois Andre Barras November 2, 2010
Albania	Hon. Driton Mishto November 29, 2010
Romania	Hon. Marian Parjol January 7, 2011
Antigua and Bar	buda
Argentina	
Bahrain	
Bangladesh	
Belarus	
Bhutan	

Burma		
El Salvador		
Grenada		
Haiti		
Iceland		
Indonesia		
Israel		
Lebanon		
Liberia		
Mexico		
Mongolia		
Nepal		
Nicaragua		
Pakistan		
Saint Lucia		
Saint Vincent and t	the Grenadines	
Senegal		
South Africa		
Trinidad and Tobago No Consul General Recognized*		
Ethiopia		
Gabon		

Kenya	
Latvia	
Malta	
Singapore	
Sri Lanka	

^{*} No individual recognized as Consul General by the United States Department of State at time of printing.

NATIONAL HOLIDAYS

2011

January 1	Haiti	Independence Day
January 4	Burma	Independence Day
January 26	Australia	Australia Day
January 26	India	Republic Day
February 4	Sri Lanka	National Day
February 6	New Zealand	Waitangi Day
February 7	Grenada	Independence Day
February 15	Serbia	Day of the State
February 16	Lithuania	Independence Day
February 17	Kosovo	Constitution Day
February 22	Saint Lucia	Independence Day
February 23	Guyana	National Day
February 24	Estonia	Independence Day
February 27	Dominican Republic	Independence Day
March 3	Bulgaria	Liberation Day
March 6	Ghana	Independence Day
March 17	Ireland	St. Patrick's Day
March 23	Pakistan	Pakistan Day
March 25	Greece	Independence Day
March 26	Bangladesh	Independence Day
April 4	Senegal	Independence Day

	•	
April 27	South Africa	Freedom Day
April 30	Netherlands	Queen's Day
May 3	Poland	Constitution Day
May 9 (2011)	Israel	Independence Day
May 15	Paraguay	Independence Day
May 17	Norway	Constitution Day
May 25	Argentina	Independence Day
May 26	Georgia	Independence Day
May 28	Ethiopia	National Holiday
June 2	Italy	Anniversary of the Republic
June 5	Denmark	Constitution Day
June 6	Sweden	National Day
June 10	Portugal	National Day
June 11 (2011)	United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland	Birthday of H.M. the Queen
June 12	Philippines	Independence Day
June 12	Russian Federation	Independence Day
June 17	Iceland	Republic Day
June 23	Luxembourg	National Holiday
June 25	Croatia	Statehood Day
June 25	Slovenia	Statehood Day
June 26	Madagascar 210	Independence Day

July 1	Canada	Canada Day
July 3	Belarus	Independence Day
July 5	Venezuela	Independence Day
July 10	Bahamas	Independence Day
July 11	Mongolia	National Holiday
July 13	Montenegro	Statehood Day
July 14	France	National Day
July 20	Colombia	Independence Day
July 21	Belgium	National Day
July 23	Egypt	National Day
July 26	Liberia	Independence Day
July 28	Peru	Independence Day
July 30	Morocco	National Day
August 1	Switzerland	National Day
August 2	Macedonia	National Day
August 6	Bolivia	Independence Day
August 6	Jamaica	Independence Day
August 9	Singapore	National Day
August 10	Ecuador	Independence Day
August 15	South Korea	Liberation Day
August 17	Gabon	Independence Day
August 17	Indonesia 211	Independence Day

August 19	Afghanistan	Independence Day
August 20	Hungary	National Holiday
August 24	Ukraine	Independence Day
August 25	Uruguay	Independence Day
August 31	Malaysia	National 'Merdeka' Day
August 31	Trinidad and Tobago	Independence Day
September 1	Slovakia	Constitution Day
September 1	Uzbekistan	Independence Day
September 3	San Marino	Republic Day
September 7	Brazil	Independence Day
September 15	Costa Rica	Independence Day
September 15	El Salvador	Independence Day
September 15	Guatemala	Independence Day
September 15	Honduras	Independence Day
September 15	Nicaragua	Independence Day
September 16	Mexico	Independence Day
September 18	Chile	Independence Day
September 19	Saint Kitts and Nevis	Independence Day
September 21	Malta	Indepedence Day
September 23	Saudi Arabia	National Day
October 1	China	National Day
October 1	Cyprus	Independence Day

October 1	Nigeria	Independence Day
October 3	Germany	National Day
October 12	Spain	National Day
October 26	Austria	National Day
October 27	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Independence Day
October 28	Czech Republic	National Day
October 29	Turkey	Republic Day
November 1	Antigua and Barbuda	Independence Day
November 3	Dominica	National Holiday
November 3	Panama	Independence Day
November 11	Angola	Independence Day
November 18	Latvia	Independence Day
November 19	Monaco	National Day
November 22	Lebanon	Independence Day
November 28	Albania	Independence Day
November 30	Barbados	Independence Day
December 1	Romania	National Day
December 5	Thailand	National Day
December 6	Finland	Independence Day
December 12	Kenya	Independence Day
December 16	Bahrain	National Day

December 16 Kazakhstan Independence Day

December 17 Bhutan National Day

December 23 Japan Birthday of the Emperor

SOCIETY OF FOREIGN CONSULS IN NEW YORK

Founded in 1925, the Society of Foreign Consuls in New York is a private organization open to all Consuls General in New York. Its purpose is to maintain and foster good relationships within the Consular Corps and between the Consular Corps and the City of New York. The world's regions are represented by Consuls General on the Society's Executive Committee, whose elected officers hold their positions for one year on a rotating basis.

2010-2011 President

Hon, Raushan Yesbulatova, Consul General of Kazakhstan

For more information contact: Elle Berdy at sofc@monaco-consulate.com

THE CONSULAR WOMEN'S CLUB OF NEW YORK

The Consular Women's Club of New York is a social group open to all whose spouses work with the Consular Corps and international organizations based in New York. Founded in 1972, the Consular Women's Club holds events throughout the year to encourage friendship, support and cooperation among its members who have moved to live temporarily in New York.

President

Sandra Sullivan, wife of the Consul General of Canada

Vice President

Varsha Gondane, wife of the Deputy Consul General of India

For more information contact: cwcnewyork@hotmail.com

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR COMMISSION FOR THE UNITED NATIONS, CONSULAR CORPS AND PROTOCOL (212) 319-9300

KEY PERSONNEL

Marjorie B. Tiven Commissioner

Bradford E. BilletDeputy Commissioner

Leni Liftin Assistant Commissioner

Linda Maria Wayner
General Counsel

Kimberly Bayer Chief of Staff

Elizabeth Rose Daly
Director
Division for International Business

Carlton Vann
Director
Division for International Business

Catherine G. Ugarte Senior Diplomatic Liaison

Diana SantanaDiplomatic Liaison Officer

Leslie Slocum
Protocol Officer

Claire Jenkins
Executive Assistant

Joyce Beggs Receptionist

SLOVAKIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 801 Second Avenue, 12th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 286-8434, 286-8465

Fax: (212) 286-8439

E-mail Address: cg.newyork@mzv.sk

Website Address: www.slovakembassy-us.org

Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Igor Pokojny, Consul General

Mr. Peter Klanduch, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including issuing visas, providing general information related to Slovakia, and promoting cultural cooperation.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Wisconsin

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6, Easter Friday, Easter Monday, May 1, May 8, July 5, August 29, September 1, September 15, November 17, December 24 - December 26 (Christmas), and all legal holidays observed in New York

SLOVAKIA (cont'd)

COMMERCIAL AND ECONOMIC SECTION IN NEW YORK

10 East 40th Street, Suite 3606

New York, NY 10022

Telephone:

(212) 679-7044

Fax:

(212) 679-7045

E-mail Address: Office Hours: SlovakOffice@nyc.rr.com 9:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

SLOVENIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 600 Third Avenue, 21st Floor

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 370-3006 Fax: (212) 370-3581 E-mail Address: kny@gov.si

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Alenka Suhadolnik, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including visas, passports, authentication, and legalization; promotes trade; and handles economic and cultural matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, Vermont

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

June 25 (Day of Statehood), December 26 (Independence Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York

SOUTH AFRICA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 333 East 38th Street, 9th Floor

New York, NY 10016

Telephone: (212) 213-4880

Fax: (212) 213-0102 (General)

(212) 856-1575 (Migration) (212) 856-1576 (Economic) (212) 883-0653 (Administration)

E-mail Address: sacg@southafrica-newyork.net Website Address: www.southafrica-newyork.net

Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Fikile Sylvia Magubane, Consul General

Ms. Nwabisa Ella Nzeyimana, Consul

Mr. Abdul Karim Nzeyimana

Mr. Benjamin François Alex Robbertse, Consul (Administration)

Ms. Heidi Malesa, Consul (Home Affairs)

Ms. Sholeen Mooljee, Vice Consul

Ms. Nobatembu Joyce Mtirara, Vice Consul (Administration)

Mr. Zungula Welcome Rameti

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including passports, visas, authentication and legalization, trade and investment promotions; promotes bilateral relations; and provides general information about South Africa.

SOUTH AFRICA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont, West Virginia

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), President's Day, Good Friday, Family Day/Easter Monday, April 27 (Freedom Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day after Thanksgiving, December 16 (Day of Reconciliation), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Day of Goodwill)

SOUTH AFRICAN TOURISM

500 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10110-0002

Telephone: (212) 730-2929 Fax: (212) 764-1980

E-mail Address: newyork@southafrica.net

Website Address: www.southafrica.net

SPAIN

CONSULATE GENERAL 150 East 58th Street, 30th Floor

New York, NY 10155

Telephone: (212) 355-4080 Fax: (212) 644-3751

E-mail Address: cog.nuevayork@maec.es

Website Address: www.maec.es/consulados/nuevayork/es/home

Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. *Juan Manuel Egea*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Esther Martinez

Mr. Francisco Jose Rabena, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Roberto Varela, Consul

Mrs. Maria Elena Barredo, Chancellor

Mr. Fransico Javier Sansa Torres, Consul

Mrs. Blanca Mar Olivan Palacios

Mr. Francisco Javier Piñanes Leal, Consul (Director of Tourist Office)
Mrs. Virginia Ruiz Ballester

Mr. Jesus Fernandez Gonzalez, Consul

Mrs. Michaela Kolb

Mr. Rafael Chamorro, Deputy Consul

Mrs. Maria del Carmen Voces

SPAIN (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consular Department issues passports to Spanish citizens, visas to foreign citizens, and special visas to American citizens wishing to stay in Spain for more than three months (providing they meet all the necessary requirements). The Consular Department also provides authorization of powers of attorney to have effect in Spain, and other notary public documents and certificates of origin.

The Cultural Department handles information on validation of U.S. studies in Spain and promotion of Spanish culture in the United States of America. Questions relating to Spanish customs, duties, and invoices should be addressed to the Spanish Commercial Office; questions regarding tourism should be addressed to the National Tourist Office.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Thursday, Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day in Spain), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, October 12 (National Holiday), Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day after Thanksgiving, December 6 (Constitution Day), December 25 (Christmas Day)

EDUCATION OFFICE

358 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1404

New York, NY 10001

Telephone: (212) 629-4435 Fax: (212) 629-4438

SPAIN (cont'd)

COMMERCIAL OFFICE OF SPAIN

405 Lexington Avenue, 41st Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 661-4959 Fax: (212) 972-2494

SPANISH NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

666 Fifth Avenue, 35th Floor

New York, NY 10130

Telephone: (212) 265-8822 Fax: (212) 265-8864

SRI LANKA, DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE 630 Third Avenue, 20th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 986-7040, 986-7041,

(212) 986-7042, 986-7043

Fax: (212) 986-1838

E-mail Address: SLPMNY@aol.com
Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate provides general consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 4 (National Day), Presidents' Day, Good Friday, April 14 (Sinhala and Tamil New Year Day), May 15 (Vesak Full Moon Poya Day), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, October 24 (Deepavali Festival Day), Thanksgiving Day, December 25 (Christmas Day)

SWEDEN

CONSULATE GENERAL One Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza

885 Second Avenue, 45th Floor

New York, NY 10017-2201

Telephone: (212) 583-2550 Visa Helpline: (212) 583-2555

2:00 P.M. - 3:00 P.M.

(Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday)

Fax: (212) 583-2599

E-mail Address: generalkonsulat.new-york@foreign.ministry.se

Website Address: www.swedennewyork.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. (Consular Reception) (Monday, Thursday, Friday)

2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Tuesday)

H.E. Mr. *Ulf Hjertonsson*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Karin Oldfelt Hjertonsson

Ms. Lena Stenwall, Deputy Consul General (Consular and Legal Affairs)

Ms. *Lena Wedén*, Deputy Consul General (Administration and Finance, Head of Chancellery)

Ms. Amelie Heinsjö, Consul (Counsellor for Press and Cultural Affairs)

Mr. Lars Östling, Consul (Commercial and Economic Affairs)
Mrs. Emma Östling

Mr. Max Karlsén, Vice Consul Mrs. Malin Karlsén

SWEDEN (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Memorial Day, June 6 (National Holiday), July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, Day after Thanksgiving, December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), December 31 (New Year's Eve)

INVEST IN SWEDEN AGENCY

One Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza 885 Second Avenue, 45th Floor New York, NY 10017-2201

New York, NY 10017-2201 Telephone: (212) 702-8780

Fax: (212) 702-8783

E-mail Address: isa@usa.isa.se
Website Address: www.isa.se

SWEDISH TRADE COUNCIL

One Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza 885 Second Avenue, 45th Floor New York, NY 10017-2201

Telephone: (212) 507-9001

Fax: (212) 644-0939

E-mail Address: everyonenewyork@swedishtrade.se

Website Address: www.swedishtrade.com/usa

VISIT SWEDEN

P.O. Box 4649

Grand Central Station

New York, NY 10163-4649

Telephone: (212) 885-9700

Fax: (212) 885-9710

E-mail Address: usa@visitsweden.com

Website Address: www.visitsweden.com

SWITZERLAND

CONSULATE GENERAL 633 Third Avenue, 30th Floor

New York, NY 10017-6706

Telephone: (212) 599-5700 Fax: (212) 599-4266

E-mail Address: vertretung@nyc.rep.admin.ch

Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 4:45 P.M.

(Monday through Thursday) 8:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

(Friday)

Open to the Public: 8:30 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

H.E. Mr. Christoph Bubb, Ambassador, Consul General ext. 1021

Mrs. Regula Bubb-Abderhalden

Mr. Daniel Haener, Deputy Consul General ext. 1022

(Legal, Financial, and Commercial Affairs) Mrs. Dolores Haener Caliz

Mr. Tiziano Pedrioli, Consul ext. 1041

Mrs. Jane Anne Pedrioli

Mr. Adrian Egger, Administrative Officer ext. 1049

(Consular Affairs and Administration) Mrs. Mirjana Spoljaric

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all regular consular functions.

SWITZERLAND (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Massachusetts, Maine, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania. Rhode Island, Vermont, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 1 (National Day) and all federal holidays generally observed in New York

SWITZERLAND TOURISM

608 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10020

Telephone: (212) 757-5944

Website Address: www.myswitzerland.com

THAILAND

CONSULATE GENERAL 351 East 52nd Street

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 754-1770, 754-1893, 754-1896

Fax: (212) 754-1907

E-mail Address: info@thaiconsulnewyork.com Website Address: www.thaiconsulnewyork.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Passports & Other Matters: 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

1:30 P.M. - 4:30 P.M. (Monday through Friday)

Visa Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. *Piriya Khempon*, Consul General
Mrs. Rattanaprapa Disavatana

Mr. Mongkol Prompayuck, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Supranee Prompayuck

Mr. Thongberm Sookpraphai, Consul Mrs. Suwanna Sookpraphai

Ms. Sophin Supattanakitti, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides the usual consular services including passports, visas, legalization of documents, and registration of births, deaths, marriages, and divorces according to Thai law. Inquiries for information on trade and investment may be addressed directly to the Thai Trade Center (Export Promotion Department), the Thailand Board of Investment, and the Tourism Authority of Thailand.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

THAILAND (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Presidents' Day, April 7 (Chakri Memorial Day), April 14 (Songkran Festival Day), May 5 (Coronation Day), May 19 (Visakha Bucha Day), Memorial Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), July 18 (Buddhist Lent Day), August 12 (H.M. The Queen's Birthday), Labor Day, Columbus Day, October 23 (Chulalongkorn Day), Veterans' Day, Thanksgiving Day, December 5 (H.M. The King's Birthday), December 10 (Constitution Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 31 (New Year's Eve)

THAI TRADE CENTER - NEW YORK

61 Broadway, Suite 2810

New York, NY 10006

Telephone: (212) 482-0077 Fax: (212) 482-1177

E-mail Address: info@thaitradeny.com

Mr. Surasak Riangkrul, Consul (Director)

OFFICE OF THE ECONOMIC COUNSELLOR (INVESTMENT)

61 Broadway, Suite 2810

New York, NY 10006

Telephone: (212) 422-9009 Fax: (212) 422-9119 E-mail Address: boiny@aol.com

Mrs. Booskorn Vutivijarn, Consul (Economic Counsellor)

THAILAND (cont'd)

TOURISM AUTHORITY OF THAILAND - NEW YORK

61 Broadway, Suite 2810

New York, NY 10066

Telephone: (212) 432-0433
Toll Free: 800-THAILAND
Fax: (212) 269-2588
E-mail Address: info@tatny.com

tatny@aol.com

Mrs. Bangornrat Shinaprayoon, Director

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 475 Fifth Avenue, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 682-7272 Fax: (212) 986-2146

E-mail Address: consulate@ttcgny.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Dr. *Harold Robertson*, Consul General Mrs. Patricia Robertson

Mrs. Phyllis St. Bernard, Vice Consul (Administration)

Mrs. Jennifer Siblal, Vice Consul (Accounts)

Mrs. Denise Philbert, Vice Consul (Administrative Attaché)

Mr. Aziz Ali, Consul (Immigration)
Mrs. Vashtie Seelochan-Ali

Mr. Henderson Fernandez, Consul Mrs. Hazel-Ann Adams-Fernandez

Mrs. Andrea Chambers-Wilson, Consul (Information Attaché) Mr. Aldwin Wilson

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides all usual consular services including promotion of trade and investment, issuance of passports, visas, notarial deeds, consular assistance to nationals, registration of nationals, legalization of documents, power of attorney, affidavits, and other services according to consular law provisions.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, Indian Arrival Day, July 4 (U.S. Independence Day), August 1 (Emancipation Day), August 31 (Trinidad and Tobago Independence Day), Labor Day, September 24 (Republic Day), Thanksgiving Day, Day after Thanksgiving, December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), Eid-ul-Fitr, Divali

TURKEY

CONSULATE GENERAL

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 5th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone:

(212) 949-0160

Fax:

(212) 983-1293

E-mail Address:

tcbkny@broadviewnet.net

Website Address:

www.turkishconsulateny.org

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Open to the Public:

(Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. *Mehmet Samsar*, Consul General Ms. Feruza Samsar

Mrs. Zeynep Kızıltan, Deputy Consul General Mr. Ahmet Ihsan Kızıltan

Mr. Ahmet Basar Sen, Vice Consul Ms. Birgit Sen

Mr. Babursah Güngör, Consular Agent Mrs. Vildan Güngör

Mr. Harun Arslan, Consular Agent Ms. Asuman Arslan

Ms. Yasemin Öztürk, Consular Agent

Dr. Ayse Turan, Consular Agent Mr. Ömer Turan

Mr. Cosar Özler, Consular Agent Mrs. Ilknur Özler

Mr. Nadir Aytan, Consular Agent Ms. Neslihan Aytan

Mr. Tuncay Cananoglu, Consular Agent Mrs. Funda Cananoglu

TURKEY (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular and commercial functions and provides cultural, educational, and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Puerto Rico

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

October 29 (National Day), Eid Al Fitr, Eid Al-Adha (dates follow the Lunar Calendar), and all legal holidays observed in New York

OFFICE OF THE COMMERCIAL ATTACHÉ

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-1530 Fax: (212) 687-2078

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Mehmet Ali Erdem, Consular Agent (Commercial Attaché) Ms. Hülya Erdem

OFFICE OF THE ECONOMIC ATTACHÉ

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 661-7494

TURKEY (cont'd)

CULTURE AND TOURISM OFFICE

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-2194 Fax: (212) 599-7568

Website Address: www.tourismturkey.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Hasan Zöngür, Consular Agent (Culture and Tourism Attaché)

EDUCATIONAL OFFICE

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 7th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-8395 Fax: (212) 557-1632

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Mr. Erol Arı, Consular Agent (Attaché)

Ms. Kiraz Arı

SOCIAL AFFAIRS OFFICE

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 661-1039

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

UKRAINE

CONSULATE GENERAL 240 East 49th Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 371-5690, 371-6965

Fax: (212) 371-5547

E-mail Address: gc_usn@mfa.gov.ua
Website Address: www.ukrconsul.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.
Open to the Public: 8:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(May 1 - September 30)

(Monday through Friday) 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. (October 1 - April 30)

(Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday)

Hon. Mykola Kyrychenko, Consul General Mrs. Olena Kyrychenko

Mr. Andrii Olefirov, Consul Mrs. Halyna Olefirova

Mr. Andrii Nadzhos, Vice Consul Mrs. Victoria Vlasenko

Ms. Nataliia Kostenko, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular functions including passport and visa, notary public, etc.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont

UKRAINE (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 7 (Christmas), March 8 (International Women's Day), Orthodox Easter, May 1-2 (Labor Day), May 9 (Victory Day), June 3-4 (Holy Trinity Day), June 28 (Constitution Day), August 24 (Independence Day)

TRADE AND ECONOMIC MISSION

240 East 49th Street

New York, NY 10017

Telephone: (212) 371-6965 Fax: (212) 371-5547

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Mr. Volodymyr Protsko, Consul (Deputy Head of Trade and Economic Mission)

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND

CONSULATE GENERAL 845 Third Avenue

New York, NY 10022

Telephone: (212) 745-0200 Fax: (212) 745-0456

Website Address: www.britainusa.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

(Monday through Friday)

Hon. Sir *Alan Collins*, Consul General (Director of Trade and Investment USA) Lady Ann Collins

Mr. *Dominic Meiklejohn*, Deputy Consul General (Political, Press, and Public Affairs)

Mr. *Jonathan Payne*, Deputy Consul General (Regional Director of Visa Service for the Americas)

Mrs. Christine Carr-Alloway, Consul (Management)

Ms. Sara Mooney, Consul (Deputy Director of Trade and Investment USA)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides consular assistance and handles press and public affairs, UK trade and investment, and visa enquiries and applications.

JURISDICTION

Alabama, Connecticut, Georgia, Maine, Massachusetts, Mississippi, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island. South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont, Puerto Rico, U.S. Virgin Islands